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Board of Directors

Mr. Ramesh Kumar Niraula
Chairman

Mr. Niraula represents from the

promoter shareholder S.V.R.
Public Pvt. Ltd. He has academic
qualifications on Bachelors in
Science and Law. He has
experience of the Directors of
NDEP Development and
Machhapuchchhre Bank
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Mr. Keshav Prasad Lamsal r. Pratap S i

Director Director
Mr. Lamsal represents from the Mr. Subedi represents from the

promoter shareholder Rastriya promoter shareholder Agricultural
Banijya Bank. He has academic Development Bank. He has
qualifications on Bachelors in Sci- academic qualifications on
ence and Masters in Humanities and Bachelors in Law and Masters in
Management. He has long Management. He has long
experience of Bank and recently expesience of Bank and recently

Deputy CEO of R.B.Bank Deputy GM of A.D.Bank.




Mr. Bhanu Bhakta Pokharel

Mr. Ratna Raj Pandeva
Director Director
Mr. Pandeya represents from the Mr. Pokhrel represents from the
promaoter sharcholder 8.5, Binay- public shareholder. He has
ak Pvt. Lid. He has academic academic qualifications on
qualifications on Bachelors in B&Bhf-'lnrs in Law. He hailong
Law and Masters in Management. “P;"m'-“ ﬁllei'll! practitioner.
He was past Chairman of Nepal € 1S Involved In varous
s pas ] P organizations as legal
advisor.

Television. He was retired from
MNepal Government’s services as
Joint Secretary,

Mr. Bishow Ram Timila
Mr. Rohit Kumar Bhattarai
Independent Director

Director
Mr. Timila represents from the public . . .
shareholders. He has academic Mr. Bhattarai has academic qualifi-
qualification in Masters in Business cations on Bachelors in Law and
Administration. He has 38 years of Masters in Management. He was re-
experience in tired from Nepal Government’s ser-
insurance sactor. vices as Joint Secretary.
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American International Group, Inc.

American International Group, Inc., also known as AlG, is an American multinational fi-
nance and insurance corporation. The company operates throngh three core businesses: General
Insurance, Life & Retirement, and a standalone technology-enabled subsidiary, General Insur-
ance includes Commercial, Personal Insurance, U.S. and International field operations. Life &
Retirement includes Group Retirement, Individual Retirement, Life, and Institutional Markets.

Neco Insuance Limited is one an only authorized Network Partner for Nepal.
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Chairman’s Message

Respected Shareholders,

I, personally and on behalf of the company, would
like to welcome all shareholders, representatives
of regulatory bodies, distinguished guests and
journalists, management team and staffs on this
special occasion of 23 General Meeting. With your
due consent, I would like to present the annual report
of Fiscal Year 2074/075 (2017-18) in this meeting
which, I am sure, you will ratify with your valuable
opinion, suggestions and guidelines for the overall
development of the company as you did in the past.

I regret to inform you all that the General Meeting
this time has been a bit delayed. One of the major
reasons for such delay is due to the time consumed in
preparing financial statements implementing Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) from the
Fiscal Year 2074/75 (2017/18) as per the direction
of Beema Samiti, the regulatory body. I do hope that
you all will understand.

Despite facing many obstacles during 23 years of its
operation, Company has proved itself as a strong and
successful company and has been gradually moving
towards achieving its goal of being no 1 company in
the entire insurance industry of Nepal. In this present
context, we have been able to position ourselves as
Nepal’s No. 1 Company in terms of paid up capital.
Within the period, we have not only proved ourselves
as economically strong and capable company, but
also have been able to establish our brand image
by increasing our business efficiency and branch
networks throughout the country. I am extremely
pleased and proud to announce that our company has
been able to provide more than 100% return to its
shareholders in last five years.

The Company has been gradually expanding its
scope of operations and finding newer avenues
of doing business for the development of general
insurance sector in Nepal. Agriculture Insurance,
which is of national interest, can’t be an exception.
We have been constantly focusing on this area and

many of the farmers are getting benefit out of this.
Moreover, we have our firm commitment in reaching
out to low income people of rural areas across the
country for them to avail insurance service and get
its direct benefits. Though company was confined
in providing its insurance services at national
level only in the past, but its access now has been
expanded to international level with its partnership
with American International Group (AIG) and hence
many of the multinational agencies too can avail
insurance services from our company.

Company has been successful in achieving
customers’ trust with the best and quality services
that we are offering with business efficiencies. As a
result, we have been able to grow insurance premium
by 15% in the FY 2075/076 (2018-19) compared
to FY 2074/075 (2017-18). Company is trying its
best, with commitment, to provide more return to its
shareholders generating additional profit in coming
years.

Respected Shareholders,

I would like to express my sincere thanks to its
valued customers, management team well-wishers
for their continuous support. Likewise, I am
extremely grateful to the Nepal Government, Beema
Samiti, Office of the Company Registrar, Nepal
Securities Board, Nepal Stock Exchange Ltd., CDS
and Clearing Ltd. for their continuous support and
guidance for the development of company and also
expect the same in the days to come.

I would like to thank with honor to the hardworking
employees of the company who are involved in the

services of customers for the success of the company.

Review year’s transaction and other necessary details
have been published point wise in Annual Report.

Thank you all once again.

Ramesh Kumar Niraula
Chairman

31° August, 2019
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CEQO’s Commitment

Under the leadership of Rastriya Banijya Bank
- one of the leading commercial banks in Nepal,
Neco Insurance Company was established 23 years
back with its paid-up capital of NPR 30 million.
But because of severe lack of required capital, the
company was supposed to be merged with other
similar company even within a few years of its
operation. The company was not doing well on the
on hand and there was a complete mess amongst the
shareholders to enhance the capital on the other as
the company was performing below par in providing
desired returns. In such a distress situation, the
company took a bold decision that facilitated a few
but renowned investors to invest in the company and
increase its capital base. With this very decision, the
company now has been able to transform itself as No
1 company in terms of capital. Despite several ups
and downs, the company has been able to pay back
more than 100% returns to its valued shareholders
after the entrance of the new investors.

With our firm belief that the genuine claims should
be paid immediately to the claimants, we have
launched SPOT PAYMENT scheme for the first time
in the history of Nepalese Insurance Market. This
scheme has been very much popular amongst the
clients and has equally been appreciated by all the
stakeholders and well-wishers. With a thought that
the company has to change itself with the change in
time rather than continuing with the old tradition, the
company’s present management is constantly trying
its best in making its distinct identity by providing
quality services to its valued customers with a slogan
MAKE A VISIBLE DIFFERECE.

We have been providing 365 days’ insurance services
dedicating ourselves to the customer care and
constantly striving to meet their newer demands. Our
mission is not only to be strong in providing healthy
returns to the shareholders but, also to contribute
towards the betterment of the different sectors of
the society under our corporate social responsibility.
Likewise, in the absence of awareness of insur

ance in all the areas of the society, we, as a caring
corporate citizen, have taken initiatives to organize
various insurance awareness programs specially in
the rural areas instead of concentrating ourselves
in urban areas and that too for a limited business.
With these programs, we believe that the scope of
insurance will further widen in the days to come.

At last, but not least, I would like to extend my
sincere thanks to our valued customers, Board of
Directors, well-wishers and all regulatory bodies for
their continuous support, suggestion and guidance.
Likewise, I would also like to thank to my colleagues
for their continuous support. I, hereby, commit to
dedicate myself in the services of the customers
more effectively in the days to come.

Thank you.

Ashok Kumar Khadka
Chief Executive Officer
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ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Auditors' Report
To the Shareholders of Neco Insurance Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Neco Insurance Limited which comprise
the balance sheet as of Ashadh 32, 2075 (July 16, 2018), and the profit and loss account, statement of
changes in equity and cash flow statement for the year then ended and a significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes. These financial statements have been prepared by management
in accordance with the financial reporting framework as specified by Beema Samiti.

Management’s responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the financial reporting framework as specified by Beema Samiti and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedure to obtain evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s professional judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of entity’s internal control.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. :

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Neco Insurance Limited as at Ashadh 32,2075 (16 July, 2018) and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the financial reporting
framework as specified by Beema Samiti.

Basis of Accounting

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to point 1 of Significant Accounting Policies to the
financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial statements are prepared
as per financial reporting framework specified by Beema Samiti. As a result, the financial statements

may not be suitable for another purpose.
JP'\)V"&

64 Bishal Basti "Ka", Bishal Nagar, Kathmandu, Nepal. Tel: +977 1 4420807 | 08 | 10 Fax: +977 14440528 Email: info@sar.com.np Web: www.sar.com.np
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NECO

Report on the requirements of Company Act 2063 and Insurance Act 2049

We have obtained satisfactory information and explanations asked for, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; the returns received from the
branch offices of the company, though the statements are independently not audited, were adequate
for the purpose of the audit; the financial statements including the Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss
Account, the Cash flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity, and attached Schedules have been
prepared in all material respect in accordance with financial reporting framework as specified by
Beema Samiti, and they are in agreement with the books of accounts of the company; and the accounts
and records of the Company are properly maintained in accordance with the prevailing laws.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, in the course of our
audit, we observed that adequate amount have been set aside for insurance fund and other statutory
reserves as per Beema Samiti Directives; the business of the Company was conducted satisfactorily in
line with the Beema Samiti Directives, and the Company's transactions were found to be within the
scope of its authority. We did not come across cases of where the company has acted against the
interest of insured and investors. Further, we did not come across cases of accounting related fraud
and the cases where the board of directors or any director or any office bearer of the Company has
acted contrary to the provisions of law, caused loss or damage to the Company or committed any
misappropriation of the funds of company.

Other Matter

Neco Insurance Limited has prepared a separate set of financial statements for the year ended Ashadh
32, 2075 (July 16, 2018) in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards on which we issued
a separate auditor’s report to the shareholders of Neco Insurance Limited dated July 02, 2019.

3
/}é \,uiﬁf;
Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Managing Partner

Date: July 02, 2019
Place: Kathmandu

9z
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NECO
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 32 Ashad 2075
Sched- FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
ule
Rs Rs Rs
Assets
Property Plant and Equipment 1 217,424,249 198,712,836 29,048,068
Intangible assets 2 356,700 483,601 16,000
Deferred Tax Assets 3 34,305,743 17,694,942 7,108,940
Financial assets
Financial assets at amortized cost 4 2,231,559,693 1,448,703,246 612,175,546
Financial asset at fair value through other 5 234,166,505 193,630,908 152,648,980
comprehensive income
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 6 - - -
Other Financial Assets 7 17,248,093 11,728,278 5,205,225
Reinsurance Asset 8 253,052,093 148,283,585 178,618,468
Insurance receivables 9 84,297,558 68,152,743 146,299,745
Other Assets 10 63,061,258 40,408,956 42,167,862
Current tax assets 11 4,726,265 13,863,489 2,712,284
Cash and cash Equivalent 12 143,855,543 122,931,725 196,720,918
Total Assets 3,284,053,699 2,264,594,310 1,372,722,038
Equity
Share capital 13 1,176,278,400 712,895,990 324,043,632
Shate premium 14 58,327,761 84,890,443 -
Insurance Fund 15.1 435,591,329 284,361,253 180,095,367
Catastrophic reserves 15.1 39,717,341 24,594,333 14,167,744
Retained Earnings 15.2 92,111,765 7,944,016 28,786,071
Other Reserves 15.3 24,820,997 29,424,603 31,924,486
Total Equity 1,826,847,591 1,144,110,637 579,017,301
Liabilities
Insurance Contract Liabilities 16 1,004,676,328 732,795,694 547,850,156
Deferred Tax Liabilities 3 - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 17 71,385,265 55,878,100 45,872,481
Insurance Payables 18 213,404,075 188,320,513 89,761,593
Other Liabilities 19 126,223,057 111,048,490 78,364,013
Current Tax Liabilities 11 - - -
Trade and other payables 20 41,517,382 32,440,875 31,856,494
Total Liabilities 1,457,206,108 1,120,483,672 793,704,738
Total Liabilities and Equity 3,284,053,699 2,264,594,310 1,372,722,038
As per our attached
Bhuwan Mahat Asok Kumar Khadka Bhanu Bhakta Pokharel ~ Keshav Prasad Lamsal Rohit Kumar Bhattarai

Finance Head Adting CEO Director Director

Pratap Subedi Ratna Raj Pandeya Tirtha Raj Parajuli Ramesh Kumar Niraula

Director Director Director Chairman

Date: 2076/03/17

The notes to the financial statements as set ont on schedules 01 to 44 _form an integral part of these financial statements.

Independent Director

report even date

C.A. Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Managing Partner
SAR Associates

Chartered Accountants
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NECO

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

Year ended 32 Ashad 2075

Note FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Gross Premium 21 1,660,948,034 1,362,303,643
Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers 21 (675,778,324) (615,498,531)
Net Premiums 985,169,709 746,805,112
Fees and commission income 22 153,365,943 112,820,266
Investment income 23 188,787,348 79,658,823
Net realised gains and losses 24 - 10,438,907
Fair value gains and losses 25 - -
Other income 26 1,964,074 911,029
Other revenue 344,117,364 203,829,026
Total Revenue 1,329,287,074 950,634,137
Gross benefits and claims paid 27 (737,771,912) (409,169,354)
Claims ceded to reinsurets 27 315,186,911 188,031,979
Change in insurance contract liabilities 28 (167,112,129) (215,280,422)
Net benefits and claims (589,697,130) (436,417,796)
Finance costs 29 (5,215,721) =
Other operating and administrative expenses 30 (331,684,218) (248,955,180)
Other expenses (336,899,938) (248,955,180)
Total benefits, claims and other expenses (926,597,068) (685,372,976)
Profit before tax 402,690,005 265,261,161
Income Tax Expense 31 (131,8006,287) (92,605,028)
Profit For the Year 270,883,718 172,656,133
Basic earnings per share 32 28.26 32.96
Restated earnings per share 32 27.53 32.96

Bhuwan Mahat
Finance Head

Asok Kumar Khadka
Acting CEO

Bhanu Bhakta Pokharel

Director

Keshav Prasad Lamsal
Director
Pratap Subedi

Ratna Raj Pandeya Tirtha Raj Parajuli

Director Director Director Chairman
Date: 2076/03/17

The notes to the financial statements as set ont on schedules 01 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

R0

Rohit Kumar Bhattarai
Independent Director

Ramesh Kumar Niraula

As per our attached

report even date

C.A. Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Managing Partner
SAR Associates

Chartered Accountants
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NECO
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended 32nd Ashad 2075
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Cash flow from opera
Cash Received 1,150,596,833 894,170,231
Net premium income 985,169,709 746,805,112
Fee and Commission Income 163,463,050 133,231,701
Net realised gains and losses - 10,438,907
Fair value gains and losses = -
Other Income 1,964,074 3,694,511
Cash Paid (1,064,546,277) (786,116,346)
Net Claim Paid (422,585,001) (221,137,375)
Staff Expense (192,220,830) (135,089,222)
Agent commission expense (40,126,814) (32,543,960)
Reinsurance commission expense (548,507) (438,262)
Service Charge (9,851,697) (7,468,051)
Other Expenses (259,888,230) (291,856,681)
Income Tax (139,325,199) (97,582,794)
Adjustment (235,363,713) (168,375,225)
Deferred Reinsurance commission income (10,097,107) (20,411,434)
Deferred Reinsurance commission Expense 48,304 (265,660)
Deferred Agent Commission 3,791,427 3,426,235
Depreciation (10,968,192) (8,134,062)
Unexpired risk reserve provision (122,667,714) (157,387,867)
Deferred Tax income/expense 7,518,912 4,977,766
Change in insurance contract outstanding claims provision (102,989,342) 9,419,798
(Increase)/ Decrease of Current Assets (53,569,674) 72,560,734
(Increase)/ Decrease in Financial Assets 73,851,137 40,466,944
(Increase)/ Decrease in Reinsurance Asset (104,768,508) 30,334,884
(Increase)/ Dectease in Other Assets (22,652,302) 1,758,906
Increase/ (Decrease) of Current Liabilities 459,390,149 484,166,802
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 459,390,149 484,166,802
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 256,507,318 496,406,197
Cash flow from investing activities
(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets (7,743,220) (161,530,7006)
(Increase) / Decrease in Intangible assets 126,901 (467,601)
(Increase ) / Decrease in Investment in Govt. & Govt. Guaran- - 31,500,865
teed Securities
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment in Fixed Deposit of Banks (681,252,899) (867,264,990)
& Financial Institutions
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment in Other Deposit of Banks
& Financial Institutions
WWW.neco.com.np —'2(‘1




NECO
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment in Equity Share (40,535,597) (40,981,928)
(Increase) / Decrease in Investment in Preference Share / De- (101,603,548) (763,575)
benture
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Investment
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and Advances
Interest Income Received on Investment 188,787,348 74,854,486
Dividend Received - 1,167,164
Interest Income Received on CIT = 853,691
Net cash flow from investing activities (B) (642,221,016) (962,632,594)
Cash flow on financing activites 406,637,515 392,437,203
Interest Expence (5,215,721) -
Dividend Paid - -
(Increase) / Decrease in Equity after adjustment of net profit for 411,853,236 392,437,203
the year
Net cash flow from financing activities (C) 406,637,515 392,437,203
Change in Exchange rate in Cash and Bank Balances (D) - -
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 20,923,818 (73,789,194)
(E=A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (F) 122,931,725 196,720,918
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (E+F) 143,855,543 122,931,724
As per our attached
Bhuwan Mahat Asok Kumar Khadka ~ Bhanu Bhakta Pokharel  Keshav Prasad Lamsal  Rohit Kumar Bhattarai report even date
Finance Fead Adting CEO Director Director Tndependent Director
C.A. Sunir Kumar Dhungel
Pratap Subedi Ratna Raj Pandeya Tittha Raj Parajuli Ramesh Kumar Niraula Managing Partner
Director Director Director Chairman SAR Associates
Chartered Accountants
Date: 2076/03/17

The notes to the financial statements as set ont on schedules 01 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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NECO

STATEMENT OF TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Profit for the year 270,883,718 172,656,133
Gains /(losses) on re-measuring financial assets at fair value through (22,362,765) (10,771,968)
other comprehensive income
Gain/ (loss) on Actuarial valuation of defined benefit liability (7,943,531) (7,922,154)
Total other comprehensive income (30,3006,296) (18,694,122)
Deferred tax income /(expense) relating to components of other com- 9,091,889 5,608,237
prehensive income
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax | (21,214407)|  (13,085,886)
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax ‘ 249,669,311 ‘ 159,570,248

Bhuwan Mahat

Finance Head

Asok Kumar
Adting CEO

Pratap Subedi

Director
Date: 2076/03/17

The notes to the financial s

s as set out on sch

Khadka

Director

Ratna Raj Pandeya
Director

Bhanu Bhakta Pokharel

Director

Tirtha Raj Parajuli

Director

Keshav Prasad Lamsal

Rohit Kumar Bhattarai
Independent Director

As per our attached

report even date

Ramesh Kumar Niraula

Chairman

s 01 to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements.

C.A. Sunir Kumar Dhungel

Managing Partner
SAR Associates

<%

Chartered Accountants
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
For the year ended 32 Ashad 2075

1. INSURANCE

1.1 General

Neco Insurance Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as “NIL”) is a public limited company, established
on 01/09/2051 from company registrar office, Kathmandu. The company obtained the license (08/053) from

Beema Samiti on 17/02/2053 and finally got approval from Beema Samiti to carry on business from 17/02/2053
and company finally started its commercial operation from 17/02/2053.

1.2 Financial Statements

The Financial Statement of the NIL for the year ended 32 Ashad 2075 comprises Statement of Financial
Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in
Equity, Statement of Cash Flows, Notes to the Financial Statements, Significant Accounting Policies of the
Company and Statement of Financial Position and reconciliations.

1.3 Principal Activities and Operations
Insurance

The principal activities of the Insurance is to issue Non - Life Insurance contract to the general public.
Ownership of Subsidiary and Associates as at 31 Ashad 2073, 31 Ashad 2074 and 32 Ashad 2075 is given below:

There are no holding in subsidiary and associates.

2.BASISOFPREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT AND OTHER SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

2.1 Basis of Preparation
2.1.1 Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statement of NIL which comprises components mentioned above have been prepared in accordance
with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards comprising of Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and Nepal Accounting
Standards (hereafter referred as NIFRS), laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal and in compliance
with the requirements of the Companies Act ,2006.

For all periods up to 32 Ashad 2075 the NIL prepared the financial statements in accordance with the Nepal
Accounting Standards which were effective till that period. These financial statements for the year ended 32
Ashad 2075 are the first set of statements NIL has prepared in accordance with NFRSs.

2.1.2 Responsibility for Financial Statements

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements of NIL as
per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2000.

2.1.3 Approval of Financial Statements by Directors

The accompanied Financial Statements have been authorized by the Board of Directors vide its resolution and
recommended for its approval by the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders.

WWW.neco.com.np ?G



NECO

2.1.4 Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements of Insurance have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the following material
items in the Statement of Financial Position:

» Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (quoted) are measured at fair value.

» Employee defined benefit obligations ate measured in accordance with provision contained in NAS 19 based on report
of the Actuary.

» Insurance contract liabilities ate determined in accordance with provision contained in NFRS 4 & actuarial report for
Liability Adequacy Test (LAT), however, insurance contract liabilities are also determined in accordance contained in
Insurance Act 1992 and Final Liability is taken as higher of two in compliance with Insurance Board Circular dated
28" September 2018.

2.1.5 Functional and Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements of SIL are presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs), which is the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the Insurance operates. Financial information presented in Nepalese Rupees. There was no change
in NIL’s presentation and functional currency during the year under review.

2.1.6 Presentation of Financial Statements
The assets and liabilities of NIL presented in the Statement of Financial Position are grouped in an order of liquidity.
2.1.7 Materiality and Aggregation

In compliance with Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 01 (Presentation of Financial Statements), each material class of
similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of dissimilar nature or functions too are presented
separately unless they are immaterial. Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in
the Statement of Financial Position only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and
expenses are not offset in the Statement of Profit or Loss unless required or permitted by an Accounting Standard.

2.1.8 Comparative Information

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by Insurance Company with those of the previous
financial year in accordance with NAS 01 Presentation of Financial Statements, except those which had to be
changed as a result of application of the new NFRS. Further, comparative information is reclassified wherever
necessary to comply with the current NFRS presentation.

2.1.9 Going Concern

The Directors have made an assessment of Insurance’s ability to continue as a going concern and satisfied that it has the
resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material uncertainties
that may cast significant doubt upon Insurance’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to
liquidate or to cease operations of it. Therefore, the Financial Statements continue to be prepared on the going concern
basis.

2.1.10 Standards issued but not yet effective

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out below. The
Insurance and will adopt these standards when they become effective. Pending a detailed review, the financial impact is not
reasonably estimable as at the date of publication of these financial statements.
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(i) NFRS 9- Financial Instruments: Classification and Measurement

NI'RS 9, as issued reflects the first phase of work on replacement of NAS 39 and applies to classification and measurement
of financial assets and liabilities.

Since NFRS 9 consists of mixed sets of standards from IAS 39 and IFRS 9, this standard has been brought to the attention
on issuing body and Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal. This is under review and will be effective after this has
been resolved.

(i) NAS 40- Investment Properties
NAS 40 has been issued and made effective. However the company has not applied the standard.

Investment property is property (land or a building-or part of a building-or both) held (by the owner or by the lessee under
a finance lease) to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both, rather than for:

a. Use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes; or

b. Sale in the ordinary course of business

2.2 Standards neither issued nor made effective

Standards neither issued nor made effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out as below.

These standards will be applied by the insurance company when issued and made effective making a reasonable difference
in Financials. Pending a detailed review, the financial impact is not reasonably estimable as at the date of publication of
these financial statements.

i. IFRS 17- Insurance Contract

IFRS 17, if issued would be an updated version of NIFRS 4, Insurance Contracts. IFRS 17 requires entities to reflect the
time value of money in estimated payments to settle the incurred claims, which is not provisioned by NFRS 4. IFRS 17
requires a company to recognize profits as it delivers insurance services (rather than when it receives premiums) and to
provide information about insurance contract profits the company expects to recognize in the future.

2.3 Property, Plant and Equipment

A. Recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognized as an asset if, and only if:
(a) It is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
(b) The cost of the item can be measured reliably.

a) Initial Cost

Items of property, plant and equipment may be acquired for safety or environmental reasons. The acquisition of such
property, plant and equipment, although not directly increasing the future economic benefits of any particular existing
item of property, plant and equipment, may be necessary for an entity to obtain the future economic benefits from its
other assets. Such items of property, plant and equipment qualify for recognition as assets because they enable an entity to
derive future economic benefits from related assets in excess of what could be derived had those items not been acquired.

b) Subsequent Cost

An entity does not recognize in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the costs of the day-today
servicing of the item. Rather, these costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Costs of day-to-day servicing are
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primarily the costs of labor and consumables, and may include the cost of small parts. The purpose of these expenditures
is often described as for the ‘repairs and maintenance’ of the item of property, plant and equipment.

Parts of some items of property, plant and equipment may require replacement at regular intervals. An entity
recognizes in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of replacing part of
such an item when that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria are met. The carrying amount of those parts
that are replaced is derecognized in accordance with the derecognition provisions of this Standard.

B. Measurement of property, plant and equipment
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset shall be measured at its cost.
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

(a) Its purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and
rebates.

(b) Any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.

(c) The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or as a consequence of having
used the item during a particular period for purposes other than to produce inventories during that period.

C. Measurement after recognition

An entity shall choose either the cost model or the revaluation model as its accounting policy and shall apply that
policy to an entire class of property, plant and equipment.

Cost model
Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation less accumulated impairment losses.

The company has applied the cost model of valuation of property, plant and equipment for the fiscal year ended 32
Ashad 2075.

Revaluation model

The Insurance Company has not applied the revaluation model to the any class of freehold land and buildings or other
assets. Such properties are carried at a previously recognized GAAP Amount.

Depreciation
The company applies written down value methods of depreciation calculation.

Depreciation of these assets commences when the assets are ready for their intended use which is generally on commissioning
and not when it starts to be used. Items of Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated in a manner that amortizes the
cost (or other amount substituted for cost) of the assets after commissioning, less its residual value, over their useful lives
on a Written down value basis. Land is not depreciated.

FEach part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the
item shall be depreciated separately.

A significant part of an item of property, plant and equipment may have a useful life and a depreciation method that are
the same as the useful life and the depreciation method of another significant part of that same item. Such parts may be
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grouped in determining the depreciation charge.

The depreciation charge for each period shall be recognized in profit or loss unless it is included in the carrying
amount of another asset.

Estimated rate of Depreciation

The estimated rate of Depreciation of property, plant and equipment of the Company are as follows:

Asset Class Rate of Depreciation
A-Building 5%
B-Leasehold 25%
B- Furniture & Fixture 25%
B- Computer & Accessories 25%
B- Office equipment 25%
C- Motor Vehicle 20%

Property, plant and equipment’s residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each Statement of Financial Position date
and changes, if any, are treated as changes in accounting estimate as per NAS 8.

D. Impairment of property, plant and equipment

To determine whether an item of property, plant and equipment is impaired, an entity applies NAS 36 Impairment of
Assets. That Standard explains how an entity reviews the carrying amount of its assets, how it determines the recoverable
amount of an asset, and when it recognizes, or reverses the recognition of, an impairment loss.

Compensation from third parties for items of property, plant and equipment that were impaired, lost or given up shall be
included in profit or loss when the compensation becomes receivable.

There is no any condition to the company to impair its property plant and equipment as on 32™ Ashad 2075.
Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.
An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and
its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognized impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.

If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’ recoverable amount. A previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed, only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable
amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does
not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceeds the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of income.

E. Derecognition of property, plant and equipment

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be derecognized:
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(a) On disposal; or
(b) When no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

The gain or loss arising from derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be included in profit or loss
when the item is derecognized (unless NAS 17 requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback). Gains shall not be classified as
revenue.

2.4 Intangible assets
Basis of recognition

An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow
to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

The company possess softwate as an intangible asset as on 32" Ashad, 2075. Whose useful life is estimated by company
as 5 years and same is amortized fully over its useful life.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated
impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied in
the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortization of Intangible assets

Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the period of services to be rendered. Amortization is recorded
in the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life. Amortization period and the amortization
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for
by changing the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and they are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or loss in the expense
category consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets to their residual values
over their estimated useful lives as follows;

Asset Class Useful Life Amortization Method
Software 5 years SLM

De-recognition of Intangible assets

An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from it. The gain or
loss arising from de-recognition of such intangible assets is included in the statement of profit or loss when the item is
de-recognized.

Impairment of Intangible assets

An impairment review is performed whenever there is an indication of impairment. When the recoverable amount is less
than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
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Assessment of impairment of intangible assets

The Board of Directors has assessed the potential impairment indicators of Intangible assets as at 31 Ashad 2073, 31
Ashad 2074 and 32 Ashad 2075. Based on the assessment, no impairment indicators were identified.

Capital Work in Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and machinery and
system development, awaiting capitalization. Capital work-in-progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it
is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner
intended by management. Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

The Company does not have any capital work in progtess as on 32°¢ Ashad 2075.
2.5 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred tax liabilities are recognized
for all taxable temporary differences, except;

a) When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability in a transaction
that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss.

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in
joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax credits and unused
tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized except where the deferred
tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss.

Carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilized.
Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit or loss is recognized outside statement of profit
or loss. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off current tax assets
against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

2.6 Financial Assets

As per NFRS 9 Financial instrument are classified into following types;
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a) Financial instrument measured at amortized cost

b) Financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss

¢) Financial instrument at fair value through other comprehensive income
A. Financial instrument measured at amortized cost

Financial assets at amortized cost includes those financial assets that are held by the entity for long term purpose and
intend to hold till maturity.

The asset is measured at the amount recognized at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the
cumulative amortization of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and any loss allowance.
Interest income is calculated using the effective interest method and is recognized in "Investment income" in statement
of profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets carried at amortized cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on assets carried at amortized cost has been incurred, the amount of
the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the loss is recorded in the statement of
income.

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is
determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant
or not, the asset is included in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that group of
financial assets is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment. The
impairment assessment is performed at each reporting date.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and that decrease can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed. Any
subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of income, to the extent that the carrying value
of the asset does not exceed its amortized cost at the reversal date.

B. Financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss
Recognition of financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and those designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Investments typically bought with the intention to sell in the near future are
classified as held for trading. Attributable transaction costs are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as incurred.
These investments are initially recorded at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are remeasured at fair value.

Changes in fair value are recorded in ‘fair value gains and losses’ in the statement of profit or loss. Interest is accrued and
presented in ‘investment income’ using the Effective Interest rate (EIR). Dividend income is recorded in the ‘investment
income' when the right to the payment has been established. The Company will evaluate its financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (held for trading) by considering whether the intent to sell them in the near term is still appropriate.

For investments to be designated as at Fair Value through Profit or Loss, the following criteria must be met;

The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring
the assets or liabilities or recognizing gains or losses on a different basis.

C. Financial instrument at fair value through other comprehensive income
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Recognition of Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) financial investments include equity shares. Equity investments
classified as fair value through OCI are those that are neither classified as held for trading nor designated at fair value
through profit or loss.

After the initial measurement, FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains or losses recognized
in the statement of comprehensive income in the available-for-sale reserve. Dividends earned on investment measured
at FVTOCI are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as ‘Investment income’ when the right of the payment has
been established. When the asset is de-recognized, cumulative gain or loss is in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income is transferred to the statement of profit or loss. If the asset is determined to be impaired, the
cumulative loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and removed from the available-for-sale reserve.

Impairment of financial assets at fair value through OCI

If a fair value through OCI financial asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its costs (net of
any principal repayment and amortization) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognized in
other comprehensive income, is transferred from equity to the statement of profit or loss. Reversals in respect of equity
instruments classified as fair value through OCI are not recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Reversals of impairment losses on debt instruments classified at fair value through OCI are reversed through the statement
of profit or loss, if the increase in the fair value of the instruments can be objectively related to an event occurring after
the impairment losses were recognized in the statement of income.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Where the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial position can be
derived from active markets, they are derived from observable market data. However, if this is not available, judgment is
required to establish fair values.

The financial assets and financial liabilities of the company are recognized at fair value. Fair value of the financial assets
are determined on the basis of fair value hierarchy.

Determination of fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded on the statement of financial position for
which there is no observable market price are determined using a vatiety of valuation techniques that include the use of
mathematical techniques. The inputs to these models are derived from observable market data where possible, but if this
is not available, judgment is required to establish their fair values.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by
valuation technique:

* Level 1: Listed/quoted (adjusted) prices in active markets for identical instruments ate available. The Company measures
the fair value of a financial instrument using active listed/quoted prices or dealer price quotations and managers buying
price. A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available
from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service or regulatory agency and those prices represent actual and
regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

* Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable,
either directly or indirectly. This category includes instruments valued using; quoted market prices in active markets for
similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or
other valuation techniques in which all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

* Level 3: Techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on
observable market data. Non-market observable input means that fair values are determined, in whole or in part, using a
valuation technique (model) based on assumptions that are neither supported by prices from observable current market
transactions in the same instrument, nor are they based on available market data.
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Derecognition of financial assets

Derecognition is the removal of a previously recognized financial asset (or financial liability) from an entity’s statement of
financial position. In general, NFRS 9 criteria for derecognition of a financial asset aim to answer the question whether an
asset has been sold and should be derecognized or whether an entity obtained a kind of financing against this asset and
simply a financial liability should be recognized.

Derecognition criteria in NFRS 9 should be applied to a part of an asset if, and only if, the part being considered for
derecognition meets one of the following three conditions:

1. The part comprises only specifically identified cash flows from a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets.

2. The part comprises only a fully proportionate (pro rata) share of the cash flows from a financial asset or a group of
similar financial assets.

3. The part comprises only a fully proportionate (pro rata) share of specifically identified cash flows from a financial.
2.7 Offsetting of the financial assets and financial liabilities

A financial asset and a financial liability shall be offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position
only when an entity:

a) Currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and intends either to settle on a net basis, or
to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

b) Entities are required to offset financial assets and financial liabilities in the balance sheet when the criteria for setoff are
met and to qualify for offsetting, all of the counterparties to the contract must currently have a legally enforceable right
of setoff.

2.8 Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are those assets that are created as a part of reinsurance ceded out of the gross amount.

Reinsurance Assets is not created on the premium ceded to the reinsurer. As Reinsurance part is covered by LAT report.
Part of claim ceded to reinsurer is reclassed as reinsurance Assets.

Reinsurance Assets is created on following items:
a) Outstanding claim ceded to reinsurer

Reinsurance assets are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire or when the contract is
transferred to another party.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or more frequently when an indication of impairment
arises during the reporting year. Impairment occurs when there is objective evidence as a result of an event that occurred
after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the Company may not receive all outstanding amounts due under the
terms of the contract and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from
the reinsurer. The impairment loss is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

2.9 Current tax assets and current tax liabilities

Current tax assets of the company includes the amount of advance income tax paid to the Inland Revenue department and
tax deducted at source (TDS). Similar current tax liabilities includes the tax provision made for the year.

Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to Inland Revenue Department
in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.
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Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are shown in net in statement of financial position of the company as there
exist condition to setoff both of the assets and liabilities as permitted by NFRS 4.

2.10 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value net of any
provision.

2.11 Share Capital

The authorized share capital of the company is Rs. 2,000,000,000, Issued capital is Rs. 1,176,278,400 and the paid up
capital of company is Rs. 1,176,278,400. As per Insurance Board the paid up capital of non-life insurance company should
be at least Rs. 1,000,000,000.

2.12 Share Premium

If the company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share capital such amount is transferred
to share premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution of bonus share.

2.13 Insurance Fund
As per Insurance Act 2049 insurance company needs to transfer 50% of net profit in insurance fund.
2.14 Catastrophic Reserve

As per the directive issued by Insurance Board every insurance company needs to transfer an amount equal to the 10% of
net profit after transfer to insurance fund in Catastrophic Reserve.

2.15 Deferred tax Reserve

The company has transfer an amount equal to the amount of deferred tax assets in deferred tax reserve as on 32™ Ashad
2075.

2.16 Insurance Contract Liabilities
Provision for unexpired risk reserve provision

As per regulatory requirement the insurance company needs to create 50% of net earned premium as liabilities for
provision for unexpired risk reserve. However NFRS 4 requires valuation of liabilities of the company as per actuaries and
create liabilities higher among the regulatory liabilities or the liabilities as per NFRS 4.

As per the requirement of NFRS 4 URR is calculated by actuaries by applying following assumption:

a) For all one-year policies, except for Marine Cargo Open Cover Policies, the UPR is determined on 1/365th basis,
assuming the risk is uniform over the policy year.

b) For shorter than one year Marine Cargo policies, UPR is determined: i) Using straight-line method over the policy term
as in (a) above; or ii) In the absence of data required for (i) above, using the last three months’ premium for the relevant
petiod as per Article 69 (2) of Implementing Regulations, but company is not able to provide date of Voyage/ date of
Expiry of Risk, we have assumed as 50% of Gross Premium.

Unexpired risk reserve is equal to the sum of unearned premium reserve and premium deficiency reserve calculated by
actuaries on net premium income.

Provision for unexpired risk represents premiums received for risks that have not yet expired. Generally, the reserve is
released over the term of the contract and is recognized as premium income.
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As required by NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts, the Company performs a Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) in respect of non-
life contract liabilities with the assistance of an external actuary.

Provision for gross outstanding claims

As per regulatory requirement the insurance company needs to create 115% of opening outstanding claim as liabilities
for provision for outstanding claims. Gross provision for outstanding claim is separated from the hundred and fifteen
percentage. Actuarial valuation is required for the calculation of liabilities for gross outstanding claim provision.

Non-life insurance contract liabilities are recognized when contracts are entered into and premiums are charged. These
liabilities are known as the outstanding claims provision, which are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims
incurred but not settled at the reporting date, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs and
reduction for the expected value of salvage and other recoveries.

The liability is not discounted for the time value of money. The liabilities are de-recognized when the contract expires, is
discharged or is cancelled.

Liability adequacy test
NIRS 4 requires the insurance company to determine their business liabilities using the actuaries.

A Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) was performed by Transvalue Consultants, a firm of professional actuaries as at 32 Ashad
2075, 31 Ashad 2074 and 31 Ashad 2073 as required by NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts in order to assess the adequacy
of the carrying amount of the provision for unexpired risk. The valuation is based on internationally accepted actuarial
methods. According to the report issued by Transvalue Consultants, the liability carried forward by the Company was not
adequate.

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to determine
whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned premiums. This
calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking account of the investment return expected
to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying
amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting
up a provision for liability adequacy.

Following are the assumption used by actuaries for the calculation of liabilities of the Company as required by NFRS 4;
1. Accounting Policy:

NFRS 4 Accounting Policy document is a policy framework which specifies the fundamental approach of the Company to
implementation of the NFRS 4 in the background of regulatory specifications (of Bima Samiti) for estimation of various
liability provisions.

The FY 2017-18 being the first year of application of the NIRS 4, it is expected that this Accounting Policy document
shall undergo changes so as to capture directions of the Bima Samiti including experience of the Company as the business
develops.

2. Cash Flow:

Cash Flows considered and estimation are as follows:
Income side;

Premium

Reinsurance claims
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Reinsurance commission
Outflow side;

Claims

Reinsurance premium
Commission for intermediation
Expenses

The current liability estimates are not based on present value of future cash flows, the portfolio size being very small.
Alternative methods have been applied.

3. Valuation Methods and Assumptions

For all one-year policies, except for Marine Cargo Open Cover Policies, the UPR is determined on 1/365th basis, assuming
the risk is uniform over the policy year.

For shorter than one year Marine Cargo policies, UPR is determined:
i. Using straight-line method over the policy term; or

ii. In the absence of data required for (i) above, using the last three months’ premium for the relevant period of Implementing
Regulations.

4. Discounting Policy:

No discounting has been used. The estimates of liability amounts for non-life insurance contracts are always carried out
on non discount basis for 1) liability terms being short and 11) the Pricing (determination of premium) is on non discount
basis.

5. Aggregation practices
Principles of aggregation:

“When applying an existing accounting policy, the aggregation practice follows that practice already established in that
policy. When using an NAS 37 measure of the future cash flows, the test “shall be made at the level of a portfolio of
contracts that are subject to broadly similar risks and managed together as a single portfolio.”

The portfolio of insurance contracts as at the reporting date is very small, hence no aggregation has been considered.

2.17 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past
event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Where the Company expects
some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when
the reimbursement is virtually certain. Expense relating to any provision is presented in the statement of income
net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounting using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.
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2.18 Revenue Recognition Policy of company

The company applies accrual basis of accounting for the recognition of revenue which includes the premium income, fees
and commission income and other income of insurance company as per the requirement of the NAS 18.

2.19 Gross premiums on insurance contracts

NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts, requires contracts written by insurer to be classified as either ‘Insurance contracts’ or
‘Investment contracts’ depending in the level of insurance risk transferred.

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from
another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders, if a specified uncertain future event (the
insured event) adversely affects the policyholders.

As a general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing benefits paid with
benefits payable, if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

Investment contracts are those contracts that transfer significant financial risk and no significant insurance risk. Financial
risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a specified interest rate, financial instrument price, commodity
price, foreign exchange rate, index of price or rates, credit rating or credit index or other variables, provided in the case of
a non-financial variable that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the remainder of its
lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished
or expire. Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified as insurance contracts after inception if insurance risk
becomes significant.

All the products sold by the Company are insurance contracts. Therefore, classified as insurance contracts under the NFRS
4 - Insurance Contracts. Thus, the Company does not have any investment contracts within its product portfolio as at the
reporting date.

Revenue recognition of gross written premium

Gross premium (GP) represents the premium charged by the Company to underwrite risks. GP is accounted on an accrual
basis.

Non-life insurance gross premium comprises the total premiums received/receivable for the whole period of cover
provided by contracts entered into during the accounting period and are recognized on the date on which the policy
commences.

2.20 Premiums ceded to reinsurers on insurance contracts
Recognition of premium ceded to reinsurers

Non-life gross reinsurance premium comprises the total premium payable for the whole cover provided by contracts
entered into the period and is recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premium includes any adjustments
arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting periods.

2.21 Fee and Commission Income

As per Nepal financial reporting standards the insurance company shall recognize its income in accrual basis so the fee and
commission of the company total received is not totally recognized as income in the year of collection of cash. However
NI'RS required to defer the fee and commission income not related to the current year. Hence the fee and commission
income is deferred by using the unearned premium reserve to gross provision ratio.

2.22 Interest income
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Revenue recognition of interest income

Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the effective interest
rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts or payments
through the expected life of the financial asset or liabilities (or, where appropriate, a shorter period) to the carrying amount
of the financial asset or liabilities. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates future cash flows
considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not future credit losses. The calculation of the effective
interest rate includes all transaction costs and fees and points paid or received that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of a
financial asset or liability.

2.23 Dividend Recognition policy

As per NAS 10 dividend income or expense shall be recognized when right to receive dividend is established or dividend
is declared by the company.

2.24 Staff expenses
Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related service is
provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans
if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

2.25 Retirement Benefits Obligations
A. Defined Contribution Plans

A Defined Contribution Plan includes post-employment benefit plan under which an Insurance pays fixed contribution
into a separate Institution (or own fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if
the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee services in the current and prior
periods, as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards — NAS 19 (Employee Benefits).

Employer & Employee both, contributes 10% of the basic salary.
B. Defined Benefit Plans
Provision for Defined Benefit Plan are provided as per NAS 19 based on Actuarial Valuation Report.

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. Accordingly, staff
gratuity and leave encashment has been considered as defined benefit plans as per Nepal Accounting Standards — NAS 19
(Employee Benefits).

a. Gratuity

NAS 19 requires actuarial valuations for Gratuity. Actuarial valuations has been carried out to determine the amount of
Gratuity. The basis for gratuity calculation as per the company is as below:

Upto 3 years- not eligible
From 3 years to 7 years- per year half month salary
Form 7 years to 15 years- per year one month salary

From 15 years to 20 years- per year one and half month salary
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Above 20 years- per year two month salary

Actuarial Assumptions:

Particulars FY 2017/18 FY 2016/17 FY 2015/16

Economic Assumptions

Discount rate (%) 7% 7% 7%

Salary escalation rate 12% 12% 12%

Expected return on Plan Assets 7% 7% 7%

Demographic Assumptions

Mortality Nepali Assured Lives Mortality Nepali Assured Lives Mor- | Nepali Assured Lives
(2009) tality (2009) Mortality (2009)

Withdrawal rate

Retirement age 58 Years 58 Years 58 Years

Expected Cash Flows on Gratuity 32 Ashad 2075

Year 1 2,942,569

Year 2 3,110,388

Year 3 3,911,688

Year 4 3,347,627

Year 5 3,518,989

Year 6 to 10 27,123,702

b. Leave Encashment

NAS 19 requires actuarial valuations for Leave encashment. Actuarial valuations has been carried out to determine the
amount of Accumulated leave.

Actuarial Assumptions:

Particulars FY 2017/18 FY 2016/17 FY 2015/16
Economic Assumptions
Discount rate (%) 7% 7% 7%
Salary escalation rate 12% 12% 12%

Expected return on Plan Assets -

Demographic Assumptions

Mortality Nepali Assured Lives Mortality Nepali Assured Lives Mortality | Nepali Assured Lives
(2009) (2009) Mortality (2009)

Withdrawal rate 10% 10% 10%

Retirement age 58 Years 58 Years 58 Years

2.26. Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the arrangement
is dependent on the use of a specific asset (or assets) and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset (or
assets), even if that asset is (or those assets are) not explicitly specified in an arrangement.
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Insurance company as a lessee

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. Leases that do not transfer substantially all
of the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the Insurance Company are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the statement of profit or loss on a straight line basis over the
lease term.

Insurance company as a lessor

Leases in which the Insurance Company does not transfer substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of
an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income is recognized as revenue in the statement of profit or loss on a
straight line basis over the lease term.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased
asset and recognized over the lease term on the same bases as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as revenue
in the period in which they are earned.

2.27 Capital commitments and contingencies

All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known liabilities. Contingent liabilities are possible
obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events or present obligations where the transfer of
economic benefit is not probable or cannot be reliably measured. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the statement
of financial position but are disclosed unless they are remote.

The company does not have any capital commitments and contingencies other than related with insurance
business as on 32" Ashad 2075.

2.28 Deferred Acquisition Cost

As per NFSR 4 deferred acquisition cost describes the practice of deferring the cost of acquiring a new customer over the
duration of the insurance contract. Insurance companies face large upfront costs incurred in issuing new business.

The insurance company has incurred agent commission and reinsurance commission expense as deferred acquisition cost
which are deferred for the net period.

2.29 Segment Reporting

The company has determine following business as separate segment;
a) Aviation

b) Agriculture

c) Engineering

d) Fire

e) Marine

f)  Miscellaneous

g) Motor

Segment Reporting includes the total profit distribution of the company to all its line of business. The premium income,
reinsurance premium expense, gross claim and claim ceded to reinsurer, outstanding claim, other direct expenses and
income, fee and commission income, investment income, other operating and administrative expenses are allocated to each
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line of business as per revenue account as prepared in existing GAAP policy however any amount increase or decrease
in such item are separately kept as an unallocated amount. Segment detail has been provided in notes to accounts note
number 41 as a part of financial statements.

2.30 Events occurring after the reporting date

Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that occur between the reporting
date and the date when the financial statements are authorized for issue.

All material post reporting date events have been considered and where appropriate, adjustments or disclosures
have been made in the respective notes to the financial statements.

2.31 Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Nepal Accounting Standards requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.
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Schedule2
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Amounts
Rs
Cost:
At 31 Ashad 2074 1,293,585
Additions -
Disposals -
At 32 Ashad 2075 1,293,585
Accumulated Amortization
At 31 Ashad 2074 809,984
Additions 126,901
Disposals i
At 32 Ashad 2075 936,885
Net book value:
Cost 699,084
Accumulated Amortization 683,084
At 31 Ashad 2073 16,000
At 31 Ashad 2074 483,601
At 32 Ashad 2075 356,700
Schedule 3

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/ LIABILITIES

VALUATION OF DEFERRED TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs
Deferred tax assets 34,305,743 17,694,942 7,108,940
Deferred tax liabilities - - -
Total 34,305,743 17,694,942 7,108,940
¥
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Schedule 3.1
DEFERRED TAX ASSET
FY 2074-75
1(;‘;5_ ::lacrz Tax effect Temp 0:22 differ- Tax effect
Leave Encashment (as per GAAP) 12,468,125 3,740,438 10,485,947 3,145,784
Gratuity (as per GAAP) 6,544,740 1,963,422 4,831,387 1,449,416
Provision for Investment 33,038,213 9,911,464 14,494,807 4,348,442
Premium on Bond - -
Other Losses - -
Property, plant and equipment 1,254,363 376,309 1,885,954 565,786
Premium amortisation - - - -
Leave Encashment (as per NFRS) 4,653,504 1,396,051 660,401 198,120
Gratuity (as per NFRS) 25,491,440 7,647,432 18,085,320 5,425,596
Fair value gains recognised in other
comprehensive income 30,902,090 9,270,627 8,539,325 2,561,797
Total 114,352,476 34,305,743 58,983,141 17,694,942
Schedule 3.2
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
FY 2074-75
Temporary difference Tax effect Temporary difference Tax effect
Leave Encashment (as per GAAP) - - - -
loss in Share - - - -
Premium on Bond - - - -
Other Losses - - - -
Property, plant and equipment - - - -
Premium amortisation - - - -
Leave Encashment (as per NFRS) - - - -
Gratuity (as per NFRS) - - - -
Fair value gains recognised in other
comprehensive income - - - -
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Schedule 4
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT AMORTIZED COST
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs
Government Securities 19,890,125 19,890,125 51,390,990
Commercial Banks Fixed Deposits 1,743,632,213 1,193,151,402 437,498,046
Development Banks Fixed Deposits 301,533,967 182,631,210 79,000,000
Finance Companies Fixed Deposits 31,349,754 19,480,425 11,500,000
Foreign Bonds - - -
Debenture/Bond of Financial Institutions 135,153,633 33,550,085 32,786,510
Total 2,231,559,693 1,448,703,246 612,175,546

The management has kept fixed deposit lien with Insurance Board amount Rs. 1,06,75,82,000 as on 32nd Ashad 2075.

Schedule 4.1
DEBENTURE

Amount Rate of Interest | " Of?yment

Name of Debenture ofinterest
12.5% Nepal SBI Debenture, 2078 5,000,000 12.5% | Semi-Annualy
12.5% Nepal SBI Debenture, 2078 990,000 12.5% | Semi-Annualy
10% Global Bank Ltd. Debenture, 2076 10,000,000 10% | Semi-Annualy
8% Laxmi Bank Debenture, 2076 5,000,000 8.0% | Semi-Annualy
7.9% Nepal SBI Debebture, 2080 210,000 7.9% | Semi-Annualy
7.25% NIC Asia Bond, 2077 1,699,000 7.25% | Semi-Annualy
9% NIC Asia Debenture, 2082 (NICADS8182) 100,000,000 9% | Semi-Annualy

Schedule 5
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs

Quoted Equities 95,579,377 56,886,124 30,620,448
Unquoted Equities 112,911,700 112,911,700 112,911,700
Mutual Funds 25,675,428 23,833,084 9,116,832
Citizen Investment Trust Units - - -
Total 234,166,505 193,630,908 | 152,648,980
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Schedule 5.1

QUOTED EQUITY SHARES
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
ngﬁigv‘:;lli; Fair value (CrimhraElis ‘(Zi)lf:; Fair value
Rs Rs Rs Rs
GLOBAL IME BANK 2577 no. of
shares 1,139,449 747,330 1,139,449 909,084
MEGA BANK NEPAL 700 no. of
shares 35,100 114,100 7,500 193,734
NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE
COMPANY LTD. 3331 no. of shares 6,832,413 2,661,469 6,832,413 6,129,500
NEPAL CREDIT AND COM-
MERCE BANK LTD. 18115 no. of
shares 6,397,201 4,528,750 6,397,200 6,938,045
NEPAL BANK LTD. 11649 no. of
shares 4,659,701 3,273,369 2,334,273 1,661,660
NEPAL BANGLADESH BANK
LTD. 19343 no. of shares 7,326,536 4,139,402 5,121,935 2,740,032
NEPAL INVESTMENT BANK
LTD. 25682 no. of shares 13,941,764 15,948,522 9,181,984 12,287,660
NIC ASIA BANK LTD. 8606 no. of
shares 4,633,876 2,719,496 4,633,876 3,191,095
NMB BANK LTD. 5000 no. of
shares 3,316,400 1,790,000 3,316,400 2,725,000
SIDHARTHA BANK LTD. 6063 no.
of shares 3,685,787 1,818,900 3,503,387 2,055,915
NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COM-
PANY LTD. 6460 no. of shares 5,414,376 3,633,000 - -
UNILIVER NEPAL LTD. 1000 no.
of shares 25,249,377 25,000,000 - -
CITIZEN INVESTMENT TRUST
FUND 6356 no. of shares 17,157,635 15,890,000 - -
BUTUAL POWER LTD. 29120 no.
of shares 24,372,501 13,307,840 24,372,500 18,054,400
SURYA LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
12 no of shares - 7,200 - -
CIVIL BANK LTD. - - - -
AGRICULTURAL DEVELOP-
MENT BANK - - - -
HYDROPOWER INVESTMENT
AND DEVELOPMENT - - - -
Total 124,162,116 95,579,377 66,840,917 56,886,124
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Schedule 5.2
UNQUOTED EQUITY SHARES
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Carrying value . Carrying value .
(Book Value) et (Book Value) it vl
Rs Rs Rs Rs
NEPAL REINSURANCE COMPA-

NY LTD. 112,911,700 112,911,700 112,911,700 112,911,700
Total 112,911,700 112,911,700 112,911,700 | 112,911,700
Schedule 5.3
QUOTED MUTUAL FUND SHARES

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Carrying value . Carrying value .
(Book Value) il (Book Value) ity v s
Rs Rs Rs Rs
GLOBAL IME SAMUNNAT
SCHEME 1 444658 no. of units 4,443,227 3,899,651 4,443227 5,318,110
LAXMI VALUE FUND 200716 no.
of units 2,904,443 2,057,339 - -
NABIL EQUITY FUND 692757 no.
of units 7,178,730 6,830,584 4,506,010 4,506,010
NIBL PRAGATI FUND 428095 no.
of units 4,280,950 3,852,855 4,280,950 4,280,950
NIBL SRAMBRIDHI FUND
287782 no. of units 2,877,820 2,920,987 2,877,820 3,456,262
NMB HYDRID FUND 1 630691
no. of units 6,309,610 6,114,012 6,309,610 6,271,752
Total 27,994,780 25,675,428 22,417,617 23,833,084
Schedule 6
FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs
Quoted Equities . - ;
Schedule 6.1
QUOTED EQUITIES
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value
Rs Rs Rs Rs
www.neco. COm.f’lp i(i



NECO

Schedule 7
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Other financial assets includes financial assets other than the above normal classification of financial assets measured at
amortized cost, fair value through profit or loss and fair value through other comprehensive income. This is stated at
net of any impairment recognized.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Security Deposit 9,382,201 7,345,689 1,194,679
Advance Gold and Silver . : }
Staff Advances 7,865,892 4,382,589 4,010,546
Government Grant Receivable - - ;
Deposit For Utilities - - -
Claim Advance . , B}
Other Advance - - ;
Less: Impairment Provisions = - B,
Total 17,248,093 11,728,278 5,205,225

Schedule 8
REINSURANCE ASSET

Reinsurance Asset is recognised from the portion of reinsurance amount paid to Reinusurer. Premium being collected
in cash basis and not accrued is parked in Reinsurance Asset.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Reinsurance Asset 253,052,093 148,283,585 178,618,468
Total 253,052,093 148,283,585 178,618,468

Schedule 8.1
REINSURANCE ASSETS CALCULATION

Total Reinsurance Assets is the sum of the Reinsurance Assets Created on reinsurance ceded on outstanding claim and
Reinsurance Assets Created on reinsurance ceded on deferred premium. As Unexpired risk reserve is calculated on net
basis so it is not required to create reinsurance assets on premium ceded to reinsurer.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs

Reinsurance Assets Created on reinsurance
ceded on outstanding claim 253,052,093 148,283,585 178,618,468
Total Reinsurance Assets 253,052,093 148,283,585 178,618,468

4R 33 off afiF gl



Schedule 9
INSURANCE RECEIVABLES
Insurance receivables includes amount receivsble related to insurance businesses such as due from other insurance compa-
nies, due from reinsurers and any due premium receivable. Reinsurance receivables are recognised when due and mea-
sured on initial recognition at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

FY207475 Y 207374 FY207273

Rs Rs Rs

Outstanding from Other Insurance Companies 4,469,831 3,659,228 6,725,455
Sundry Debtors 41,507,302 34,242,460 22,338,799
Outstanding from Reinsurers 38,320,425 30,251,055 117,235,491
Outstanding premium receivable - - -
Less: Impairment provisions - - -
Total 84,297,558 68,152,743 146,299,745

Schedule 9.1
ASSESSMENT OF IMPAIRMENT OF INSURANCE RECEIVABLES

The Board of Directors has assessed potential impairment loss of insurance receivables as at 31 Ashad 2073, 31 Ashad
2074 and 32 Ashad 2075. Based on the assessment, it was concluded that there is no requirement for an additional

impairment loss provision other than amounts provided.

Schedule 9.2
FAIR VALUE OF INSURANCE RECEIVABLES

The carrying amount disclosed above approximates the fair value at the reporting date.

Schedule 10

OTHER ASSETS

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Stock of tickets 663,207 601,983 409,526
Deferred Reinsurance Commssion Expense 267,435 219,131 484,791
Deferred Agent Commssion Expense 20,063,407 16,271,980 12,845,744
Prepayments 41,022,090 23,315,862 19,726,526
Securities Applied 1,045,119 - 8,701,275
Total 63,061,258 40,408,956 42,167,862
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Schedule 11
CURRENT TAX ASSET S/ LIABILITIES

Current income tax liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected to be paid to the taxation
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Income Tax Liabilities 375,470,243 236,145,044 138,562,250

TDS Receivables - - -

Advance Tax Payment 380,196,508 250,008,533 141,274,535

Net Current tax assets/(liabilities) 4,726,265 13,863,489 2,712,284
Schedule 12

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT

Cash and cash Equivalent in the statement of financial position comprise cash at bank and on hand, call deposits and
fixed deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, net

of any provisions.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Cash Balance - - -
Bank Balance 80,779,208 114,037,009 136,704,550
Commercial Banks Fixed Deposits - - -
Development Banks Fixed Deposits - - -
Finance Companies Fixed Deposits - - -
Commercial Banks Call Deposits 39,150,155 5,857,355 42,805,070
Development Banks Call Deposits 21,436,875 2,443,350 15,293,782
Finance Companies Call Deposits 2,489,305 594,010 1,917,517
Less: Impairment Provisions - - -
Total 143,855,543 122,931,725 196,720,918
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Schedule 13
SHARE CAPITAL
The Company has issued ordinary shares that are classified as equity. Incremental external costs that are
directly attributable to the issue of these shares are recognised in equity, net of tax.
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs
Shares as at 1st Shrawan 712,895,990 324,043,632 281,777,082
Add: Adjustment - - -
Add: Bonus Shared Issued 71,289,599 64,808,726 42,266,550
Add: Right Shared Issued 392,092,811 324,043,632 -
Add: Addition this year -
Add: Calls in Advance - - -
Add: fraction share
Shares as at 31st Ashad 1,176,278,400 712,895,990 324,043,632
Schedule 13.1
RECONCILIATION OF NO. OF SHARES
Ordinary Shares as at 1st Shrawan 7,128,960 3,240,436 2,817,771
Add: Adjustment - - -
Add: Bonus Shared Issued 712,896 648,087 422,666
Add: Right Shared Issued 3,920,928 3,240,436 -
Add: Addition this year - - -
Add: Calls in Advance - - -
Otdinary Shares as at 31st Ashad 11,762,784 7,128,960 3,240,436
Schedule 13.2

RIGHTS OF ORDINARY SHAREHOLDERS
All issued shares are fully paid and shares of the Company are listed on the Nepal stock exchange. The holders

of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote

per share at General Meetings of the Company.

Schedule 14
SHARE PREMIUM
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs
Share premium 58,327,761 84,890,443 -
Total 58,327,761 84,890,443 -
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Schedule 15
RESERVES & SURPLUS

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs

Schedule 15.1

CAPITAL RESERVES

Catastrophic reserves 39,717,341 24,594,333 14,167,744
Insurance Fund 435,591,329 284,361,253 180,095,367
Total 475,308,669 308,955,585 194,263,111

Schedule 15.2

GENERAL RESERVES

Retained Earnings 92,111,765 7,944,016 28,786,071
Total 92,111,765 7,944,016 28,786,071

Schedule 15.3

OTHER RESERVES

Insurance Reserve 27,195,229 27,195,229 27,195,229
Regulatory Reserve - - -
Deferred Tax Reserve 34,305,743 17,694,942 7,108,940
Other Free reserve - - -
Fair value reserve (21,631,463) (5,977,527) 1,562,850
Actuarial reserve (15,048,512) (9,488,040) (3,942,532)
Total 24,820,997 29,424,603 31,924,486

Schedule 15.3.1

FAIR VALUE RESERVE

Fair value reserves comprise the cumulative net change in the fair value of financial assets at fair value

through other comprehensive income and is carried forward until the respective assets are derecognised

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Balance as at 1 Shrawan (5,977,527) 1,562,850 -

Other comprehensive income (15,653,930) (7,540,378) 1,562,850

Balance as at 31 Ashad (21,631,463) (5,977,527) 1,562,850
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Schedule 15.3.2

ACTUARIAL RESERVE

Actuarial reserve include the actuarial gains/(losses) atising from valuation of gratuity and leave encashment
liability as required by NAS 19 - Employee Benefits.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs
Balance as at 1 Shrawan (9,488,040) (3,942,532) -
Other comprehensive income (5,560,472) (5,545,508) (3,942,532)
Balance as at 31 Ashad (15,048,512) (9,488,040) (3,942,532)
Schedule 16
Total Insurance contract liabilities
FY 2074-75| FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73
Rs Rs Rs Rs
Outstanding claims provision 404,456,939 | 301,467,599 310,887,396
Incurred But not Reported Claims 16.1| 103,041,389 56,817,807 19,840,339
Unexpired risk reserve provision 16.2| 497,178,000 374,510,288 217,122,421
Total Insurance contract liability 1,004,676,328 | 732,795,694 - - 547,850,156
Change in insurance contract liability 271,880,634 | 184,945,537 -
@)
Reinsurance asset on outstanding claims 253,052,093 | 148,283,585 178,618,468
provision
Reinsurance asset on unexpired risk - - -
reserve provision
Total reinsurance assets created 253,052,093 | 148,283,585 - 178,618,468
Change in reinsurance assets (B) 104,768,508 | (30,334,884) -
Net Change in Insurance contract lia- (167,112,125) | (215,280,421) -
bilities (A+B)
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Schedule 16.1

INCURRED BUT NOT REPORTED (IBNR)

As per Insurance Board the liabilities of the insurance company shall be the higher among the liabilities determined
by acturies as per NFRS 4 and the liabilities as required by Regulatory authority. In case of this insurance
company the amount of liabilities as per NFRS 4 is higher than the liability as per Regulatory requirement.

Hence the laibility for IBNR is as per LAT Report for the year ended 32nd Ashad 2075.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

IBNR as per LAT report (A) 103,041,389 56,817,807 19,840,339

15% created on Net Outstanding Claim (B) 22,710,727 22,977,602 19,840,339

Higher of A and B 103,041,389 56,817,807 19,840,339
Schedule 16.2

UNEXPIRED RISK RESERVE PROVISION (UPR/URR)

Unexpired risk reserve (URR) is the liabilities related with the gross premium income that is not related with
the current year and is deferred for next period. URR will be the higher among the URR as per regulatory

requirement and URR as per Liability adequacy test (LAT) report.

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) as per GAAP [A] 497,178,000 374,260,018 214,288,152

Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) as per LAT [B] 496,524,556 374,510,288 217,122,421

Total URR for the Year (Higher of A and B) 497,178,000 374,510,288 217,122,421
Schedule 17

Other financial liabilities include financial liabilities other than the normal classification of financial liabilities

measured at amortized cost

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Sundry Creditor 10,082,011 4,213,402 3,069,561
Deposit Received 3,679,506 6,339,014 3,878,780
Gratuity/Pension Fund 32,036,180 22,916,707 14,256,444
Employees Leave Fund 17,121,629 11,146,348 8,119,410
Staff welfare fund 50,543 - 8,462
Deposit Premium 8,415,397 11,262,629 16,539,824
PF & CIT Payable - - -
Total 71,385,265 55,878,100 45,872,481
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Schedule 18
INSURANCE PAYABLES

Insurance payables includes amount payable related to insurance businesses such as due to agents, due to other

insurance companies, due to reinsurers.

Insurance payables are recognised when due and measured on initial recognition at the fair value of the con-

sideration paid or payable.

Insurance payables are derecognised when the contractual obligations are extinguished or expire or when the

contract is transferred to another party.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Outstanding payable to Agents 4,931,534 2,832,439 2,930,699
Due to Other insurance Company 80,148,349 47,586,519 4,537,292
Payable to Reinsurers 128,324,192 137,901,555 82,293,602
Total 213,404,075 188,320,513 89,761,593

Schedule 19
OTHER LIABILITIES

Other liabilities includes the amount of provisions made for staff bonus and any other provisions deter-
mined in accordance with the requirements of NAS 37.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Provision for staff bonus 40,269,001 30,114,683 17,728,285
Provison for Doubtful Debt 8,535,310 8,535,310 8,535,310
Provision for other losses 1,084,001 6,160,859 6,274,213
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income 76,334,746 66,237,639 45,826,204
other provision - - -
Impairment Provision - - -
Total 126,223,057 111,048,490 78,364,013

Schedule 20

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade and other payables includes the payable to trade suppliers and any other payables other than the finan-
cial liabilities and other liabilities. These payables are recorded at the amount expected to be payable as at the

reporting date.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

TDS payable 4,158,671 3,385,883 3,953,996
VAT Payable 17,086,193 12,259,983 12,814,527
Service fee payable 16,609,480 13,623,036 9,077,637
Payable to employee 1,968,733 1,195,812 1,771,056
Dividend Payable - 237,863 299,288
Payable Survey Fee 1,694,306 1,738,299 3,939,991
Payable to Other - - -
Total 41,517,382 32,440,875 31,856,494
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Schedule 21
NET PREMIUMS
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Gross earned premium 1,660,948,034 1,362,303,643
Premiums ceded to reinsurers (675,778,324) (615,498,531)
Net Earned Premium 985,169,709 746,805,112
Schedule 21.1
GROSS PREMIUMS ON INSURANCE CONTRACTS
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Class-wise Rs Rs
Motor 803,881,664 618,790,593
Awvaition 33,411,163 17,013,162
Engeneering 18,028,384 25,081,744
Fire 228,496,185 224,881,968
Marine 410,135,344 321,513,211
Miscellaneous 33,459,678 28,552,133
Crops and cattle 133,535,616 126,470,832
Laghu
Total 1,660,948,034 1,362,303,643
Schedule 21.2
PREMIUMS CEDED TO REINSURERS ON INSURANCE CONTRACTS
. FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Class-wise
Rs Rs
Motor 112,199,863 106,944,315
Awvaition 26,734,359 13,610,530
Engeneering 18,019,370 25,074,819
Fire 209,779,259 188,085,345
Marine 186,498,887 156,456,442
Miscellaneous 22,707,017 20,516,686
Crops and cattle 99,839,569 104,810,393
Laghu -
Total 675,778,324 615,498,531
Payee-wise
Nepal reinsurance company 217,514,659 211,894,889
Foreign reinsurers 458,263,665 403,603,642
Total 675,778,324 615,498,531
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Schedule 22
FEES AND COMMISSION INCOME

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74

Rs Rs

Reinsurance commission income 163,463,050 133,231,701

Deferred Reinsurance commission income (10,097,107) (20,411,434)

Total 153,365,943 112,820,266

Schedule 23
INVESTMENT INCOME

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74

Rs Rs

Interest income 188,787,348 75,708,177

Income from revenue stamps - 2,783,482

Dividend income - 1,167,164

Total 188,787,348 79,658,823

Schedule 23.1
Interest income

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74

Rs Rs

Government securities 1,280,500 1,280,500

Commercial Banks Fixed Deposits 149,857,831 59,816,004

Development Banks Fixed Deposits 25,904,414 -

Interest on citizen investment trust units - 853,691

Income from Staff Loan 319,702 270,694

Other Interest income - -

Interest from Securities Applied - 642,619

Income from Other (Other than Fixed Deposits) 3,396,525 9,644,361

House Rent Income - -

Finance Companies Fixed Deposits 2,313,000 -

Debenture of Commercial Banks and Finance 5,715,376 3,200,308
Companies

Saving & Revolving Account - -

Total 188,787,348 75,708,177
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Schedule 23.2
DIVIDEND INCOME
Revenue recognition of dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive the dividend is established.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74

Rs Rs

Dividend from Ordinary Shares of Public Limited - 1,167,164
Company

Dividend form Mutual Fund - -

Dividend from Preference Shares - -

Total - 1,167,164

Schedule 24
NET REALISED GAINS AND LOSSES

Net realised gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss on investments include gains
and losses on financial assets. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference
between net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the sale

transaction.
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Gain/(Loss) on sale of Mutual Fund - -
Gain/(Loss) from Sale of Equity investment - 10,438,907
Total - 10,438,907

Schedule 25
FAIR VALUE GAINS AND LOSSES

This includes the gains and losses arising from changes in fair value on financial instruments classified as
financial asset at fair value through profit or loss, if any.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74

Rs Rs

Fair value gains and losses - -
X 23 3t aTfifer afrdew



Schedule 26
OTHER INCOME

Other income includes disposal gains/ lossess on property, plant and equipment and miscellaneous income.

Profit or loss on sale of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the period in which the sale occurs and
is classified under other income.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Foreign Exchange Income/(Loss) - -
Miscellaneous Income 1,888,991 948,175
Others Income 310 -
Other Direct Income - -
Gain/(Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 74,774 (37,1406)
Total 1,964,074 911,029
Schedule 27
NET BENEFITS AND CLAIMS PAID
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Gross benefits and claims paid (737,771,912) (409,169,354)
Claims ceded to reinsurers 315,186,911 188,031,979
Total (422,585,001) (221,137,375)
Schedule 28
CHANGE IN INSURANCE CONTRACT LIABILITIES
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Change in Gross insurance contract liabilities
Change in insurance contract outstanding claims (102,989,342) 9,419,798
provision
Change in charged for Incurred But not Reported (46,223,582) (36,977,468)
Change in unexpired risk reserve provision (122,667,714) (157,387,867)
(271,880,638) (184,945,538)
Change in Reinsurance Assets
Change in reinsurace asset created on outstanding 104,768,508 (30,334,884)
claim provision
104,768,508 (30,334,884)
Net change in Insurance contract liabilities (167,112,129) (215,280,422)
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Schedule 29
FINANCE COSTS

Finance costs include the finance charges in respect of Bank loan, other Financial liabilities at amortized cost

and in respect of finance leases as per NAS 17 Leases.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74

Rs Rs

Interest Expense (5,215,721) -
Total (5,215,721) -

OTHER OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Schedule 30

Recognition of other operating and administrative expenses
Other operating and administrative expenses are recognised on accrual basis. All expenditure incurred in the running
of the business and in maintaining the property, plant and equipment are charged to the statement of profit or loss.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Staff expenses 192,220,830 135,089,222
Administrative expenses 77,545,355 65,409,988
Depreciation 10,968,192 8,134,062
Share Issue Expenses 4,262,554 2,710,045
Agent Commission 36,335,387 29,117,725
Reinsurance Commission expenses 500,203 703,922
Service Charge 9,851,697 7,468,051
Other Written Off Expene - 322,165
Total 331,684,218 248,955,180
Schedule 30.1
STAFF EXPENSES

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Salary 100,440,003 69,413,673
Allowance 15,915,197 12,589,606
Dashain Expense 5,251,181 3,457,257
Contribution to Provident Fund 3,087,914 2,292,036
Tranning Expense 3,485,495 2,500,351
Uniform 2,834.272 1,778,676
Provision for Gratuity / Penson 6,072,036 4,184,282
Provision for Encashment of Leave 10,235,999 7,187,358
Prize & Incentive 3,994,213 1,269,707
Overtime Expenses 630,000 301,593
Meal Expenses 5,520 -
Provision for Staff Bonus 40,269,001 30,114,683
Total employee benefit expenses 192,220,830 135,089,222

Provision for employee bonus has been calculated on NFRS profit.
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Schedule 30.2
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Rs Rs
Rent 13,719,187 9,421,645
Water & Electricity 1,346,398 828,810
Repair & Maintenance 1,522,676 1,558,810
Communication Expenses 8,667,735 5,561,862
Printing & Stationery 8,416,705 6,883,813
Miscellaneous Office & Materials Expenses 8,952,653 6,867,541
Conveyance Expenses 1,482,118 2,098,929
Travelling Expenses 8,049,602 4,825,460
Insurance Premium 2,913,436 2,466,816
Security Expense 494,321 163,187
Legal and Consultancy Fee 2,355,398 1,832,876
News Papers, Books & Periodical 228,245 226,740
Publicity and Advertisement 4,845,378 4,436,343
Business Promotion Expense 5,006,994 3,599,944
Guest Entertainment Expenses 4,675,421 2,653,541
Gift & Donation 336,222 90,735
Expense Related to Board Meeting 1,335,729 1,139,533
Expense Related to Committee/Sub-Committee 382,635 282,715
Annual General Meeting Expense 205,275 360,364
Expense Related to Audit 933,483 955,498
Bank Charges 1,369,892 1,121,506
Rates and Taxes 644,798 644,398
Revenue Stamp 1,194,047 3,939,972
Anniversary expenses 68,058 585,317
Miscellaneous 1,667,886 701,985
Foreign Exchange (gain)/loss (167,203) 669,780
Others 1,918,220 1,563,755
Parking Charges 56,363 40,855
Fine And Penalty 544 610
Provision for Investment Loss (Share) 60 (5,190,213)
Other Provision (5,076,918) 5,076,859
Total 77,545,355 65,409,988
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Schedule 31

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Recognition of income tax expense

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred taxes are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in equity, when it is

recognised in equity.

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74

Rs Rs

Income Tax (139,325,199) (97,582,794)
Deferred Tax (Expenses)/Income 7,518,912 4.977,766
Total (131,806,287) (92,605,028)

Schedule 31.1
DEFERRED TAX (EXPENSES)/INCOME

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74

Rs Rs

GAAP Deferred tax (expenses)/Income 6,482,204 4,967,739
NFRS Adjustment Deferred tax effect 1,036,708 10,027
Total 7,518,912 4,977,766

Schedule 32
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

Company presents basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) for its ordinary shares.
Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.
Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary

shares, which comprise share options granted to employees.

For the year ended FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Profit for the year (Rs.) 270,883,718 172,656,133
Weighted average number of shares 9,586,010 5,237,966
Basic earnings per share (Rs.) 28.26 32.96
Weighted average number of shares

Issued ordinary shares as at 1 Shrawan 7,128,960 3,240,436
Shares issued during the year 2,457,050 1,997,529
Total 9,586,010 5,237,966
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Schedule 32.1
RESTATED EARNINGS PER SHARE

FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74

Rs Rs

Number of bonus share at current share price [B] 252,963 -
Restated share (weighted average no of share o/s +[B]) 9,838,973 5,237,966
Profit for the year 270,883,718 172,656,133
FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74

Rs Rs

Restated Earning Per Share 27.53 32.96

Schedule 33
DIVIDENDS

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognised as a liability and deducted from equity when they are approved

by the Company’s shareholders. Interim dividends are deducted from equity when they are paid.

Dividends proposed by the Board of Directors after the reporting date is not recognised as a liability and is

only disclosed as a note to the financial statements.
add 18 on page

Final dividend FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74
Final dividend proposed (Rs.) [bonus share and cash dividend] 148,582,535 75,041,683
Number of ordinary shares 11,762,784 7,128,960
Final dividend per share (Rs.) 12.63 10.53
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Schedule 34
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company carries out transactions in the ordinary course of business with parties who are defined as relat-

ed parties in NAS 24 - Related Party Disclosures.
Details of the related party transactions are reported below.

34.1 Identifiaction of Related Party

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the entity that is preparing its financial statements
a. A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to a reporting entity if that person:

(i) has control or joint control of the reporting entity

(ii) has significant influence over the reporting entity or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the reporting entity or of a parent of the re

porting entity.

b. An entity is related to a reporting entity if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the reporting entity are members of the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others).

(if) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity.
(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the reporting entity
or an entity related to the reporting entity. If the reporting entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring
employers are also related to the reporting entity.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key

management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity).
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NECO
Schedule 34.2
TRANSACTIONS AND OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH THE KEY MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL

According to the NAS 24 - Related Party Disclosures, key management personnel are those having authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity.
NECO Insurance company considers its Board of Directors and their immediate family members as key

management personnel of the Company.

KMPs of the NECO Insurance Company Ltd. includes members of Board of directors and Chief Execu-

tive Officer namely:

Name of key management personnel Position
Mr. Ramesh Kumar Niraula Chairman
Mr. Kabiraj Adhikari Director
Mr. Ananda Nepal Director
Mzr. Bhanu Bhakta Pokhrel Director
Mr. Tirtha Raj Parajuli Director
Mzr. Rohit Kumar Bhattrai Director
Mr. Bishwo Ram Timila CEO

Mr. Indra Bhadhur Thapa has resigned from the post of director as on 2074/07/15. In his place Mr Ananda

Nepal has joined.

a) Key management personnel compensation

Transactions for the Year ended 32nd Ashad 2075 Board of Chief Executive Officer
Director

Salary - 2,400,000

Allowance - 3,836,164

BOD Meeting Fee 956,000 -

Committee Meeting 292,000

Total 1,248,000 6,236,164

b) Other transactions with key management personnel

Transactions

For the year ended FY 2074-75 FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs Rs Rs

Premium - - -

Claim - - -

Total - - -

Www.neco.com.np eq




NECO

Schedule 35
ACCOUNTING CLASIFICATION AND FAIR VALUE

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable,
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction on the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either;

In the principal market for the asset or liability or ;

In the absence of the principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

Fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. When
available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for
that instrument. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent
actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis. For units in unit trusts, fair value is
determined by reference to published bid-values. If a market for a financial instrument is not active, then the
Company establishes fair value using a valuation technique.

Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if
available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analyses and option pricing models. The chosen valuation technique makes maximum use of market inputs,
relies as little as possible on estimates specific to the Company, incorporates all factors that market participants
would consider in setting a price, and is consistent with accepted economic methodologies for pricing financial
instruments. Inputs to valuation techniques reasonably represent market expectations and measures of the risk-
return factors inherent in the financial instrument. The Company calibrates valuation techniques and tests them
for validity using prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument or based on other
available obsetrvable market data.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price, i.ec.
the fair value of the consideration given or received, unless the fair value of that instrument is evidenced by
comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument, i.e. without modification
ot repackaging, or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets.

When transaction price provides the best evidence of fair value at initial recognition, the financial instrument is
initially measured at the transaction price and any difference between this price and the value initially obtained
from a valuation model is subsequently recognised in the statement of profit or loss on an appropriate basis over
the life of the instrument but not later than when the valuation is supported wholly by observable market data
ot the transaction is closed out.

Any difference between the fair value at initial recognition and the amount that would be determined at that date
using a valuation technique in a situation in which the valuation is dependent on unobservable is not recognised
in the statement of profit or loss immediately, but is recognised over the life of the instrument on an appropriate
basis or when the instrument is redeemed, transferred ot sold, or the fair value becomes observable. Assets and
long positions are measured at a bid price; liabilities and short positions are measured at an asking price. Fair
values reflect the credit risk of the instrument and include adjustments to take account of the credit risk of the
Company and the counter party where appropriate. Fair value estimates obtained from models are adjusted for
any other factors, such as liquidity risk or model uncertainties; to the extent that the Company believes a third-
party market participant would take them into accounting pricing a transaction.
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Financial assets and liabilities based on the accounting classification with their carrying values and fair values

are tabulated below.

As at 32 Ashad 2075
Fair value |  Fair value Amortized | Total carry-| Difference
through through cost| ing amount
profit or | other com-
loss | prehensive
income
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Financial assets
Measured at fair value through - - - - -
PL
Measured at fair value through - | 234,166,505 - 232,030,381 2,136,123
OCI
Measured at amottised cost - -1 2231,559,693 | 2,231,559,693 -
Reinsurance receivables - - - - -
Other Insurance receivables - - - - -
Total -| 234,166,505 | 2,231,559,693 | 2,463,590,075 2,136,123
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payables - - - - -
Other financial liabilities - - - - -
As at 31 Ashad 2074
Fair value | Fair value Amortized | Total carry- Fair value
through through cost | ing amount
profit or | other com-
loss | prehensive
income
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Financial assets
Measured at fair value through - - - - -
PL
Measured at fair value through -1 193,630,908 - 187,675,426 5,955,482
OCI
Measuted at amortised cost - - 1,448,703,246 | 1,448,703,246 -
Reinsurance receivables - - - - -
Other Insurance receivables - - - - -
Total - 193,630,908 | 1,448,703,246  1,636,378,672 5,955,482
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payables - - - - -
Other financial liabilities - - - - -
www.neco.com.np O3
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As at 31st Asadh 2073
Fair value | Fair value Amortized | Total carry- Fair value
through through cost| ing amount
profit or | other com-
loss | prehensive
income
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Financial assets
Measured at fair value through - - - - -
PL
Measured at fair value through -1 152,648,980 - 148,576,352 4,072,628
OCI
Measured at amortised cost - - 612,175,546 612,175,546 -
Reinsurance receivables - - - - -
Other Insurance receivables - - - - -
Total - | 152,648,980 612,175,546 760,751,898 4,072,628
Financial liabilities
Reinsurance payables - - - - -
Other financial liabilities - - - - -

oY
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Schedule 36

EMPLOYEE DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Defined contribution plans

As at

32 Ashad 2075

31 Ashad 2074

31 Ashad 2073

Rs.

Rs.

Rs.

Employees’ Provident Fund

Contribution to Citizen Investment Trust

Fund

Recognition and measurement of employee defined benefit obligations
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The liability

recognised in the financial statements in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined
benefit obligation as at the reporting date. The value of defined benefit obligation is calculated by a qualified
Actuary as at the reporting date, using the Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method as recommended by NAS 19
- Employee Benefits. The Actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rate, salary incre-
ment rate and balance service period of employees. Due to the long-term nature of the plans, such estimates

are subject to significant uncertainty.

The re-measurement of the net defined benefit liability which comprises actuarial gains and losses are

charged or credited to the statement of other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. The

assumptions based on which the results of the actuarial valuation was determined, are included in Note

36.2.4 to the financial statements.

Cost of defined benefit obligations (gratuity) is determined using actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation

involves making assumptions about discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases

and mortality rates.

Due to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined

benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each

reporting date.

Schedule 36.1
DEFINED BENEFIT PLANS - PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

As at 32 Ashad 2075 31 Ashad 2074 31 Ashad 2073

Rs. Rs. Rs.
Present value of funded obligation (Gra- 49,646,331 35,947,006 28,030,525
tuity)
Present value of unfunded obligation 17,121,629 11,146,348 8,119,410
(Leave encashment+sick Leave)
Total 66,767,960 47,093,354 36,149,935
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Schedule 36.2
MOVEMENT IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF THE EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
32 Ashad 2075 31 Ashad 2074 31 Ashad 2073
Rs. Rs. Rs.
As at 1 Shrawan 47,093,354 36,149,935 33,669,458
Expenses recognised in statement of profit 9,122,467 6,010,890 5,421,496
ot loss
Payments during the year (4,400,334) (7,457,984) (8,213,380)
Actuarial loss recognised in statement of 14,952,473 12,390,513 5,272,361
comprehensive income
As at 32/31 Ashad 606,767,960 47,093,354 36,149,935
Schedule 36.2.1
EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
For the year ended 32 Ashad 2075 31 Ashad 2074 31 Ashad 2073
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Interest cost 3,367,551 2,558,620 2,460,497
Current service cost 5,754,916 3,452,270 2,960,999
Total 9,122,467 6,010,890 5,421,496
Schedule 36.2.2
EXPENSES RECOGNISED IN STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 32 Ashad 2075 31 Ashad 2074 31 Ashad 2073
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Actuarial loss 14,952,473 12,390,513 5,272,361
Schedule 36.2.3

VALUATION OF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

As at 32 Ashad 2075, 31 Ashad 2074 and 31 Ashad 2073, gratuity liability was actuarially valued under the-
Projected Unit Credit method by TransValue Consultant, a firm with actuarial expertise as required by NAS

19 - Employee Benefits.

Schedule 36.2.4
Principal actuarial assumptions used
Acturial information 32 Ashad 2075 31 Ashad 2074 31 Ashad 2073
(a) Discount rate 7% 7% 7%
(b) Salary escalation rate 12% 12% 12%
(c) Withdrawal Rate 10% 10% 10%
CIU)
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(e) Mortality rates Nepali Assured Nepali Assured Nepali Assured

Lives Mortality Lives Mortality Lives Mortality

(2009) (2009) (2009)
Employee information
Gratuity
Average Attained Age 38 34.81 33.59
Average Past Service 11 8 6.04
Total Monthly Salary 786,090 1,479,963 2,514,455
Average Monthly Salary 14,293 15,579 16,990
No of Employees 55 95 148
Leave encashment
Average Attained Age 38.78 35.06 33.77
Total Leave Balance 4656 5,086 6,463
Average Leave Balance 83.14 52.98 43.38
Total Monthly Salary 1,409,808 2,730,878 4,365,935
Average Monthly Salary 25,175 28,447 29,302
No of Employees 56 96 149
Sick leave
Average Attained Age 38.78 35.06 33.77
Total Sick Leave Balance 2436 3,056 4,537
Average Sick Leave Balance 43.5 31.83 30.45
Total Monthly Salary 1,409,808 2,730,878 4,365,935
Average Monthly Salary 25,175 28,447 29,302
No of Employees 56 96 149
Schedule 36.2.5.a
EXPECTED CASH FLOWS ON GRATUITY

32 Ashad 2075 31 Ashad 2074 31 Ashad 2073
Year 1 2,942,569 2,005,186 1,477,145
Year 2 3,110,388 2,307,073 1,737,336
Year 3 3,911,688 2,417,505 1,904,963
Year 4 3,347,627 2,969,198 1,980,780
Year 5 3,518,989 2,569,503 2,413,524
Year 6 to 10 27,123,702 18,145,805 12,585,758
o 23 off anffer afrdgw



Schedule 37

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK

(a) Insurance and financial risk
(i) Insurance risks

The Company principally issues the following types of general insurance contracts : motor, Fire and engi-
neering, marine, Micro, Laghu and miscellaneous. Risks under non-life insurance policies usually cover twelve

months duration.

For general insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from natural disasters, climate changes and

terrorist activities. For longer tail claims that take some years to settle, there is also inflation risk.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and

geographical areas. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry sectors and geography.
Furthemore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing cliams, regular detailed review of

claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are established to reduce
the risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing an prompt-
ly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively

impact the business. inflation risk is mitigated by taking expected inflation in to account when estimating
insurance contract liabilities. The Company identifies and categorises risks in terms of their source, their

impact on the Company and preferred strategies for dealing with them.

The Company has also limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on certain contracts as well as
the use of reinsurance arrangements in order to limit exposure to catastrophic events (e.g flood damage).

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of
the following components.

Product design risk

Underwriting risk

Reinsurance risk

Claims risk

Operational risk

Mitigation strategies

Product design risk

The Company issues non-life insurance contracts such as motor, fire
and engineering, marine and miscellaneous. Product designs of the
portfolio may be outdated due to changes in the climate leading to
natural disasters, behavioral trends of people due to changing life
styles and steady escalation of costs in respect of spare parts in the
industry.

Diversification of insurance contracts
across a large geographical areas.

Variability of risk is improved by
careful selection and implementation
of underwriting strategies, which are
designed to ensure that risks are diver-
sified in terms of type of risk.

Strategies are periodically reviewed
and suitable action taken.

Constant watch on internal and exter-
nal factors that may impede planned
objectives.

Underwriting risk

R
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Underwriting risk generally refers to the risk of loss on underwriting | Improve knowledge and skills of the
activity in the insurance. In insurance, underwriting risk may either | underwriting staff.

arise from an inaccurate assessment of the risks entailed in writing | Statistical databases are maintained
an insurance policy, or from factors wholly out of the underwriter’s | on loss making clients to ensure such

control. clients are strategically declined.

Review profitability, pricing, terms and
conditions of various products.

Financial authority limits are in place
for underwriting clearly prescribing
the limits to underwrite based on the

sum assured and risk.

Schedule 37.2
RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

Governance framework

The Board of Directors of the Company has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the Company’s risk management framework.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company
to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management
policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions, products and services
offered. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to develop a
disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and obligations.

The Board is ultimately responsible for monitoring compliance with the Company’s risk management policies
and procedures. The Board is assisted in these functions by internal audit department and the Board Audit
Committee. The internal audit department undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management
controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the Board.

Regulatory framework

Regulators are primarily interested in protecting the rights of policyholders and monitor them closely to ensure
that the Company is satisfactorily managing affairs for policyholders’ benefit. At the same time, regulators are
also interested in ensuring that the Company maintains an appropriate solvency position to meet unforeseen
liabilities arising from economic shocks or natural disasters.

As an insurer, the operations of the Company are subject to regulatory supervision of the Insurance Board
of Nepal. The Company has taken necessary action to comply with and complied with applicable regulations
throughout the year.

(ii) Financial risks

Nature and extent of risk arising from financial instruments
The Company has exposure to the following risks from financial instruments.

e Credit risk
* Liquidity risk
¢ Market risk

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks and the Company’s
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risks.
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Schedule 37.3

RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

e Credit risk/loan risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company, if a customer or counter-party to a financial instrument

fails to meet its contractual obligations in accordance with agreed terms and arises principally from the

Company’s premium receivables, reinsurance receivables, investments in debt securities and deposits with

financial institutions such as time deposits, demand deposits, etc.

Management of credit risk - Insurance receivables

The company has no any policy for providing Credit facility against issued policy document as per regulatory
restriction.As a result of rigourus follow up of outstanding premiums, the policies which are not settled within
the approved credit periods are cancelled on a regular basis. The Company checks the status of the outstanding
premium before settling claims to reduce the credit risk. The Company has implemented an impairment
review for premium receivables periodically and provide for the same based on the results of the review.

Management of credit risk - Reinsurance receivables

Credit risk with regard to reinsurance receivables is mitigated by selecting the reinsurers with higher credit

ratings and reviewing their ratings periodically. The following table depicts the reinsurers of the Company

with their ratings.

Reinsurer Rating Issuing agency
Zep-Re (PTA) Reinsurance Co.), Nairobi, Kenya B++ A.M. Best
Kenya Reinsurance Corporation Ltd., Nairobi, Kenya B+ A.M. Best
General Insurance Corporation of India, Mumbai, India A- A.M. Best
Trust International insurnce & Reinsurance Company BSC ©, Trust | A- S and P and A.M.
Re, Bahrain Best
GIC Bhutan Re ltd.,Bhutan:Rated A- A.M. Best
Oriental Insurance Company Limited, New Delhi, India B++ A.M. Best
Tunis Re AA- S and P and A.M.

Best
Asian Reinsurance Corporation, Bangkok, Thailand B+ A.M. Best
East Africa Reinsurance Company ltd, Kenya B A.M. Best
Oman Re, Oman B+ S and P and A.M.

Best
CICA Re, Togo B A.M. Best
Sirius International Insurance Corporation (pulb),UK, Branch A= S and P and A.M.

Best
XI. CATLIN A+ S and P and A.M.

Best

Management of credit risk - Financial investments (Except listed equity securities)

The Company evaluates the credit ratings of the respective investee and/or respective issue prior to the
investment decision are made. In addition, the Company focuses on tolerable levels concentration risk and

portfolio monitoring in line with the Company’s risk appetite.

Management of credit risk - Cash at bank

The Company’s exposure to credit risk with relevant to cash and cash equivalents is minimal since these

balances are maintained at banks and finance companies with high credit ratings.

WWW.neco.com.np
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37.4 RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)
Collateral adequacy

As a general principle, the Company endeavors to obtain adequate collateral to secure its investments as
applicable. The Company focuses on quality and responsibility of such collateral to mitigate potential credit
losses.
The management monitors the market value of collateral, and requests additional collateral in accordance with
the underlying agreement. A reasonable margin of safety is maintained in collateral values as follows.

32 Ashad 2075 31 Ashad 2074 | 31 Ashad
2073

Rs. Rs. Rs.

Carrying value of investments in financial assets at amor- 2,231,559,693 1,448,703,246 | 612,175,546
tized cost

Fair value of collateral

Fxcess value of collateral (2,231,559,693) | (1,448,703,246) | (612,175546)

* Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic
events, there is also a liquidity risk associated with timing differences between gross cash out-flows and expected
reinsurance recoveries.

Management of liquidity risk
The following controls are in place to mitigate liquidity risk which is faced by the Company.

i. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that funds available are adequate to meet
claim payments to its policyholders and to ensure operational expenses are paid when they are due.

ii. Main sources of the Company’s funding are capital and gross written premium. The Company also
maintains a portfolio of readily marketable securities to strengthen its liquidity position. Investment
durations are diversified, depending on the cash flow needs of the Company and maturity periods are
regularly reviewed. Cash flow analysis is done prior to investments are made.

iii. The Company’s treaty agreements with reinsurers contain clauses permitting the immediate draw down of
funds to meet claim payments should claim events exceed a certain agreed size.

iv. Availability of a stand-by overdraft facility to be used only in the event of an emergency.

v. Determining the maturity profiles of insurance contract liabilities and reinsurance assets based on the
estimated timing of net cash outflows from recognised insurance liabilities.

vi. Planning for all large cash outflows in advance and making necessary arrangements to ensure the
availability of funds to meet such outflows.

cR 33 it arfie afedem



Exposure to liquidity risk

The Company monitors the liquidity position of the Company to asses funding requirements. Liquid assets
include cash and short term investments and bills purchased. The Company also monitors maturity profile of
its assets and liabilities.

Maturity profiles

The following table summarises the maturity profile of the financial assets, financial liabilities and insurance
contract liabilities. Unearned premiums have been excluded from the analysis as they are not contractual
obligations. The Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that can be easily
liquidated in the event of an unforeseeable interruption of cash flow. The Company also has committed lines of
credit that it can access to meet liquidity needs.

www.neco.com.np g3
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Schedulee 37.8
RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)

¢ Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. Market risk is an
aggregation of,

a) Interest rate risk
b) Currency risk
c¢) Equity price risk

a) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to
changes in market interest rates. Floating rate instruments typically expose the Company to cash flow interest
risk, whereas fixed interest rate instruments expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

b) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company’s principal transactions are carried out in Nepalese Rupees (Rs.) and hence,
its exposure to foreign exchange risk arises primarily with respect to reinsurance recoveries and US Dollars
denominated assets developed out of aforementioned recoveries.

Management of currency risk
The currency risk faced by the Company is minimal since no material liabilities or assets were recorded on
foreign currency denominated as at the reporting date.

Sensitivity analysis - Currency risk

The tables below indicate the currencies to which the Company had significant exposures as at 32 Ashad 2075
and the effect to the gains/(losses) in case of a market exchange rates up/drop by 1%. The analysis below
calculates the effect of a reasonably possible movement of the currency rate against the Nepalese Rupee, with
all other variables held constant, on the statement of profit or loss and the equity.

c) Equity price risk

The risk of fluctuation in fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument due to a change in market
prices, other than those occurring due to interest rate risk or currency risk, is referred to as equity price risk.
Accordingly, the equity price risk affects the Company’s investments in equity instruments.

Management of equity price risk

In order to mitigate the equity price risk faced by the Company, the management follows the guidelines set out
in the investment policy. The Company’s investment policy guides the management to set/monitor objectives
and constraints on investments, diversification plans as well as limits on equity exposure. Compliance with the
policy is monitored and the exposure and instances of non-compliance are reported to the Board of Direc-
tors. The policy is reviewed regularly for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment. The Company
manages its equity price risk by investing in relatively less volatile sectors and in different sectors.

Sensitivity analysis - Equity price risk

Sensitivity analysis for equity risk reflects how changes in the fair value of equity securities at the reporting
date will fluctuate in response to assumed changes in equity market prices. The movements in the fair value of
equity securities monitored by assessing the projected changes in the fair value of equity securities held by the
portfolios in response to assumed equity price movements of +/- 10% and +/- 20%.
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Schedule 37.9
RISK MANAGEMENT FRAMEWORK (CONTINUED)
b) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company’s principal transactions are carried out in Nepalese Rupees (Rs.) and hence,
its exposure to foreign exchange risk arises primarily with respect to reinsurance recoveries and US Dollars
denominated assets developed out of aforementioned recoveries.

Management of currency risk

The currency risk faced by the Company is minimal since no material liabilities or assets were recorded on
foreign currency denominated as at the reporting date.

Sensitivity analysis - Currency risk

The tables below indicate the currencies to which the Company had significant exposures as at 32 Ashad 2075
and the effect to the gains/(losses) in case of a market exchange rates up/drop by 1%. The analysis below
calculates the effect of a reasonably possible movement of the currency rate against the Nepalese Rupee, with
all other variables held constant, on the statement of profit or loss and the equity.

c) Equity price risk

The risk of fluctuation in fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument due to a change in market
prices, other than those occurring due to interest rate risk or currency risk, is referred to as equity price risk.
Accordingly, the equity price risk affects the Company’s investments in equity instruments.

Management of equity price risk

In order to mitigate the equity price risk faced by the Company, the management follows the guidelines set out
in the investment policy. The Company’s investment policy guides the management to set/monitor objectives
and constraints on investments, diversification plans as well as limits on equity exposure. Compliance with the
policy is monitored and the exposure and instances of non-compliance are reported to the Board of Directors.
The policy is reviewed regularly for pertinence and for changes in the risk environment. The Company manages
its equity price risk by investing in relatively less volatile sectors and in different sectors.

Sensitivity analysis - Equity price risk

Sensitivity analysis for equity risk reflects how changes in the fair value of equity securities at the reporting
date will fluctuate in response to assumed changes in equity market prices. The movements in the fair value of
equity securities monitored by assessing the projected changes in the fair value of equity securities held by the
portfolios in response to assumed equity price movements of +/- 10% and +/- 20%.
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Operational risks

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from system failure, human error, fraud or external events. When
controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory impli-
cations or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by
intiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the Company

is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisation
and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processess, including the use of internal audit.
Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitered through the Com-

pany’s strategic planning and budgeting process.

Net change in operational assets and liabilities FY 2074-75| FY 2073-74 FY 2072-73

Rs. Rs. Rs.
Net change in reinsurance receivables 104,768,508 | (30,334,884) 178,618,468
Net change in receivables and other assets 44.316,931| (73,382,855) 193,672,833
Net change in insurance liabilities 271,880,634 | 184,945,537 547,850,156
Net change in other liabilities 64,841,801 | 141,833,397 245,854,581
Total 485,807,875 | 223,061,196 | 1,165,996,039

Schedule 38
EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

38.1 Dividends

The company has proposed bonus share amounting Rs. 141,153,408.048 and dividend distribution tax
amounting Rs. 7,429,126.74 related with such issue is proposed as cash dividend for the year ended 32nd
Ashad 2075.

Schedule 39
CAPITAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

39.1 Capital commitments
The company does not have any Capital Commitments as on 32nd Ashad, 2075.
39.2 Contingencies

In the opinion of the Directors and the Company’s lawyers, pending litigation against the Company will not
have a material impact on the reported financial results or future operations of the Company.

All pending litigation for claims have been evaluated and adequate provisions have been made in the finan-
cial statements.

www.neco.com.np (=5



819°190°L GS8°068°L 6879 #80°CIL L S15°666 98TLT Y sso] /(uren) [errenioy
Wro'veee) | (L8YSLID) | F09°L1€0) | (08C0FTY) (8L2'895T) | (201°S#9°S) pred 3gouag
- - 1502 /(31pa1d) suopismboy
¥8G°TLE T Tee T8y 12C0ST°1 6¥0°C0€C 01¢0.8 689°060°C 1507 IIAISG JU21INT)
9CLGIL §T8109°C 268696 8CLT66°T 8¢¢“G09 6S1°GS88°T 1507 1S913U]
8YC V1Tl 900°L¥6°S¢ | 0TF 6118 ¢TS0€08C ANARA €C69S¥°ST Teak o 3o Suuuisaq e uonedNqO Jo Ad
SUORESIq() oNEA IUSIIJ UT 258Uey)) ¢
- 1€Ser6°L - ¥S1°CC6°L - 681C€9°S
91€J JUNOJSIP UL O
- 9L9°CS - 0L0°091 - Cre6Se’T -$SY[ /(391€210)) $19SSY UP[ UO UIMIDY
GG8°068°L |- ¥80°TIL'L - 9Y8TLT Y ssoT /(ureD) reendy
QwOodUT 2AISUYardwon) R0
U] pazrudoday sasuadxy /(duoduy) 7
826°661°6 C16°6S1°S rSYre9 S0t99¢°C €91°GLY'C 291°LTT1
- (tzrere) |- (981496) S (ereieseD S19SSY/ UP[ UO SWOdU] 3$9393U]
819°190°L 6879V G15°666 (Suren) /sasso] [EEMIDY 1N
¥8GTLE T TeeT8E Y 12C0ST°T 6¥0°C0¢C 01€°0L8 689°060°C 1507 9JIAFG JU1INT)
9CLG9L ¥0L°689°T 768°G9S TrS8T0°1 8¢¢“G09 918°G61 1507 35219307
JUIWDIEIG SWOIU
UT pazru8oday sasuadxy /(awoduT) 1
(Papung (papung (papung
UON]) 2AL9] UON]) dALJ] UON]) 9ALd]
S[o1S pue 3[01S pue S[01S pue
JUdUWIYSED JUdWIYSED HudUIYSed
-UH A (papunyg) | -uj 2aed] (papuny) -ufg 2aedT | (papuny)
renuuy £myern enuuy fnmyein enuuy fyern) srenonred | NS
SL-vL0T YL-¢LOT ¢€L-CLOT

NECO

¢

:JOPUNIIAY PISOISIP St SUNYIOA\ UIOIBN[EA [elNIOY JO UIo1ed uUonemored Joug
‘uonen[eA [errenide 32d se 9q [ JUSWYSEIUT] 9ABY | put A1niesc) jo 102dsar ur sued 1jouag pauya(]
:3opun se Auedwon) o
£q pardope uoaq sey [edoN] JO SIUBIUNODDY PIIIIEYd JO IMINSUT O AQ Pansst |, S1goudg 2240[dw],, UO ] PFepuEI§ SUnUNoddY [edoN] oY T,

INHWHSVONH HAVHT ANV ALINLVED 404 VLVA TVIINLOV

0F 2mpatpds

33 off anfifer wfera

RO



¢

NECO

%0001 %0001 %0001 %0001 %0001 %0001 NEY [EAEIPYIN
(6002) (6002) (6002) (6002) (6002)
Aeazoy Ameazoy Aeazoy Aeazoy AmeIzon (6002)
SOATT pains SOAT] PINS | SOAT] pains SOATT pains SOATT pains ATTeITOTA] SOATT
-sy MedaN -sy medaNy | -sy edaN -sy medaN -sy medaN pamssy edaN Apeazoy
mMN@V wm wud@% wm wud@% wm wud@% wm wud@% wm wud@% wm DM& uduaww—ﬁwﬁ
- oL - oL - oL s19sst ue[d UO UIMOF PIdAdx
%21 %CT %CT %CT %<1 %<1 1E3 UONE[LIsd Aye[eg
%L. %L %L %L %L %L 1EX JUNOISIY
suondwnssy [erenoy
u@@ﬂm wuﬂmﬁmm
(629121°LD) | (081°9€0C9) | BFCOr1TL) | (L0L916'Te) | (0I¥'6118) | (P 9ST+H 1) ur pasiuBoday (DI[iqery) /19ssy 19N
awOU uuﬁww—um uwd@ @@mﬂﬁmOuww—QD
Uﬁm HN@V
18 850/ (UTeD)) [eIFMIDY PIsTUZ0d2IUN)
(62o'1e1'L1) | (081°9¢0Ce) | BCovTTD) | (L0L916TD) | (01F'611°]) | (hpH 9STH1T) (ga() /snjdimg smvsg popun,g
- IST019°LT |- 662°0€0°CT : 180VLLCT PU J¥2 I¥ $19SSY UE[ JO IM[EA J1E]
629 1CI°LT 1€C999°6y | SPEIPITI 900°L¥6°SE 01¥611°8 $TS0€0°8T PUH JL3X e SUORESGQ) JO dN[EA JUISA]
uonIsO [erueur]
JO JUDWILIG UT PIZIUS009Y ITNOWY
- IST019°LT |- 662°0€0°CT - 180VLLCT FeOX O JO PUY ¥ 19SSy Y[ JO IN[EA JTE]
- (929°C¢) - (0L0°091) - (Cre65¢T) SISV UP[J UO $SOT /(UTeD) [eenioy
- (L8Y'SLI'D) |- (08¢ 0¥ 1Y) - (€01°579°9) pred 3gouag
- ¥60°968% |- °8¥°C6ST - - Fahordwy 4q vonnqmuoy
913 JUNOJSIP ULy (39
- - - - - - -SSO]) /39318I0) $I9SSY UB[J UO UINIY
- 121C16 - 981496 - ere6SeT $19SSY UP[J UO SWODUT IS9T0U]
- - - - - - Juounsn(py uonrsmboy
.MNDV Dﬂu .«O
- 662°0€0°CT |- 180VLLCT - €8I°61¥°61 SuruuISag 18 1988y UP[J JO dN[EA JIE]
wuwwwaﬂw Cwﬁnﬁ '«O DSﬁw\/ w—ﬁwm Gw OMQNLU
dAVVO 1d sy
629 TTILT 1€C9Y9°6h | 8PEIPITI 900°L¥6°SE 01+611°8 GTS0¢0°8T Feaf o1 Jo pud ot 1e Aiqery

9

WWW.neco.com.np



NECO

¢

81L°¢88°0LT | (66V'98T'LST) | ¥SL'C8T8ST | 8Th6SY'LT |- | 1€SLETY | 99°T6E9rT | (Ov6Hes'e) | (LI¥T09T) | (h08'SL6T) JeIX A} 3O O3]

(L82°908°1¢T) | (L8T908°T€T) | - - - - : : - - asuadxy XgT, awodu]

00°069°T0r | (€12’08Y°'ST) | ¥SL'8T8ST | 8TH6SYLT |- | 1ESLETY | 99°T6e9rT | (Ov6Hes'e) | (LI¥T09T) | (h08'SL6T) Xt} 230324 3§03 ]

sasuadxo

(890°265°926) | (0L0°TF0°0TT) | 862°095°61S) | (1S0PPS'SH) | - | (@999€€'ST) | (966°0LL8YT) | (O46°805°69) | (0¥P'SSE'ST) | (G09°18T) | 39ypo pue swrep S1gauaq [e1o],

(890710709 | (0L0°TH0°0TT) | (r21 1#8°881) | (680°6SL°0€) |- | (28€°S60°TT) | (@98°cse'801) | (S06°0€C’0r) | (1€0°CTITT) | (S09'18%°T) sasuadxo o)

SanmIqey

(6z1zrrLon | Lsrovcor) | (@rreiecy) | (rergro’s) |- | 010%666'9) | (1¥$'896'8¢) | TIL ‘661 (SrL 195D | (Sh0°T) 198102 2OULISUI UT 95U

sasuadxo 2An

(8179891€¢) | (€91°585'89) | (110°826'5Tl) | (S68°901°T2) |- | (€9€°960°¢) | (02€°S8€'69) | 819°0¢S0r) | (982°1L8°8) | (095°08¢°T) | -emstumupe pue Supesado o)

(leLsic’e) | GeLsics) |- - - |- . - - - $1800 2JURUL]

(100°s8s°zeh) | - (Lr'e12°0¢9) | (196'g8Ltn) |- | (08T'6cTe) | (rerLivor) | (1w0'8Li‘6e) | (6ov'Thet) | - SW[ Puv $1§oUAq 1N

116981°S1E | - 89GC89'CS | CLT6SL O TCT099r | TL6LIGT8 | 9LE'BOSLIT | TISLS89T |- S19ISUIDI 0} PAPaI SWre[)

(Cr6TLL'Ler) |- (ceLT0v48¢) | (peT'grese) (205°668°L) | (901°se¢Ter) | (L1¥'98K'9r1) | (026'660°12) | - pred suwe pue s1gauaq $s010)
7L0°L8T°6T€T

898098 | TSOPYS'LLL | GLY'COTEL |- | S61TLSGL | 199°C91°S6T | 900%89°C9 | €T0CSLTL | 108°S06 MU2AIY [LIO],

POCLITPYE | 8S8°096H8 | 1STTO198 | TEHLOS6E |- | T€S6IS8 | HOTLTSTL | 180°L96°9F | 61T9L0°9 | L8L9GY dNU2AI JYI()

PLOF96°] PLOPI6T |- - - |- - - - - SWOIUT 1Y)

- - - - © = - - - - wwmwQ UG@ WGRM QESV HRL

- - - - - = = = - - wwmm0~ @Ga mGRm Uom%wwu BZ

8YEL8L88T | T68'C69T6 | 188°GLS'RS | T6SHI0'S PI'SSTT | T0TYS6ST | VILYOLY | €00°T9F 0£8°9¢ SUWOIUT JUIUNSIAU]

Cr6'9¢'eST | (LOT°L600T) | 0LE98SLT | TH8T6YHE 8CCYISL | T00CLS'Sy | L9€TLITY | SITYIOS | LIG6SE SUIOIUT TOISSTUIWOD PUE 99|

60L691°686 | - 108°189°169 | LF0'969°CE |- | 199°TSLOT | LSH9€9°CT | ST6OILGT | H08'9L9 | 106 wniwoid paure 1PN

VTE8LLGLY | - €98°661°TIT | 6956866 | - | LIO'LOLTT | LS8'S6Y98T | 6STGLL'60T | 6SEFELIT | 0LE'610'8] JOINSUAF 0} PIPID WNIWIA]

PE0'876°099°T | - $99°188°C08 | 919°GES°CET |- | 8LO6SHEC | PHCSCI0IY | S81°96k'9TT | COLTIFEE | ¥8€°8T0'81 WIwoi ] PausLy $s030)

SNOdU (12 6) d[ed
yunoury JOI0I\ -e[[OOSTIN | -TINT | QUMey Iy Sumdourduy | pue sdor) | uonenay
Jeloq, paresoqreu) | (gOT) ssoursng Jo duTy Jenonied
SLOT PEYSY PuzE SuIpud X 3y 104
INILIOdTY INIWOHS
Ip AMPaYyds

33 off anfifer wfera

R



€C1959TLL | (0I8C'LST) | €F8'809°0LT | T9C8II8T |- | LPOTHLS | 8OLTHSSTL | +99' by | (€69t6l) | (6TtTeD) JeDX A JO M5OI ]

(820'509'76) | (820'509°76) | - - - |- - - - - asuadXy Xv], aw0du]

191192997 | (BLO'GLLYY) | €¥8'B09°0LY | TOCBIIST |- | LWOTHL'S | QOLTPS'STL | +99'LhvT | (€69'h6l) | (€6eheeD) Xt} 930§ 3501

sasuadxo

(9267L€'689) | (erpzeo'el) | (6v0'89L16€) | Te8'9r8'6D) |- | (0126’9 | (189%06°¢6) | @10°96LTL) | (00L180°L) | (8SSTIC0°C) | 3opo pue swie ‘$1auaq [eI0],

(109°scz9) | (Erpzeo'er) | OF061°0€0) | G9r991°81) |- | (448'82C'9) | (L€8°LL1CY) | (B68°S19°LS) | (111°208%) | (8¢S T€0°C) sasuadxo Q)

sapfIqel]

(cer'0sz's1o) | (L0g9sT1e) | OLTreLTy) | Tiip90 T |- (6eseey) | 009660%1) | (166°090°CT) | (@€S'L06) | 9959 10ERU0) 2dUTINSUT Uf 25Uy

sasuadxa 2R

(081°ss6'8t2) | (9cT'99L'Ly) | (0L1°96€°28) | OLS°0€T6L) |- | (91€°966°C) | (€€T'8L0'6h) | (Lh6'SSHE) | BLSH68°C) | (bT1'8¢0c) | -emsiumupe pue Supesado Q)

- - - - . - = = - - $1S00 JULUL]

(200°'85°191) | (L9€089°11)

(SLEL€1120) |- - | (8SKT69) | (p89TL00) | (bTI0sITT) | (68S°6LTT) | - SWTE PUE SIFAUA] 10N

6L6TE088T | - LY6'9L9ST | 608'8LI‘CE TIE'88T Tl | S8966'IT | LOL'CH898 | 0TSor0's |- SIOISUIDS 0F PAPd SWIE)

(FSE'691°60%) | - (6767ST'L81) | (9L1°6S8%1) (02L'086'21) | (6zs12L79) | (1Z8°cz0‘101) | (601°62E°01) | - pred swrep pue s1gouaq $5039)

LETPE0S6 | SOCEPTYL | T6TLLETIS | H61°S96'LS |- | 6V6'CO9YT | 68EIP 61T | 9L9CHT YL | LOO'L889 | 99T°L08 MUIAYY [EI0],

920628°C0T | SOCCPTYL | PIOTES0S | SSLPOS9E |- | €0S'8T90 | 02968CHS | €SOLYYLE | PLEYSY'C | 1KE008 SNU2AI FY()

620116 620116 - - i - - - - AWOdLL JYIO

- - - - - = - - - - womwo_ _uc.m ma.mw QESV .ﬁmm

LO6QEK0T | LOGSEHOL | - - Yy - - - - $9S0] PUE SUFES Pasi[eas 1N

€78'959°6L | €O8F0CCT | 0ISTT6ECE | 8€TTEOC |- | 186%18 TISLOTST | Ts90TLe | Lb8LIT 0T6'Ch SWOJU JUIUNSIAU]

99702811 | (PEFTIK00) | $OSTGEILL | LISTSTCE |- | Tzs'q08'S | 808'18T6E | 10V9TLEE | [2S'99TE | 1Ty 9sL AWODUT VOISSIWWOI PUT 39|

TS89 | - BLTOVSTIS | 6SH099TT |- | 9WKSE08 | 69L°9S0°C9T | €2996L9 | TEITOKE | 769 wniwRid pausey 1PN

1ES86YS19 | - SIEPPEI0T | €6E0I8HOT | - | 989°91S°0T | THP9SH9ST | SPE'S80'S8T | 0€S019°CT | 6187L0'ST J2INSURT 0} POPad WNIWIA]
r9c0eT9¢ ]

- €6S06L8T9 | TES0LFITT |- | €E1TSS8T | T1T°CISTTE | 896'188%2T | TOICIOLY | ¥hL180°CT WnJuwal ] PIuTer $s010)

snoau nys ame)
junoury JO10I\ -e[[OOST)\ | -eT | Qumely Iy Supdourduy | pue sdor) | uopenAy
Telor, paresoqreu) | (gOT) ssdusng Jo dury Je[nonieq

pLOT PEYSY 1STE SUIpUS X1 3 J01

3

WWW.neco.com.np



NECO

Schedulee 42
FIRST TIME ADOPTION OF NFRS
These are the Insurance’s first financial statements prepared in accordance with NFRS. The accounting policies
set out in Point 2 have been applied in preparing the Financial Statements for the year ended 16th July 2018,
the comparative information presented for the year ended 15th July 2017 and in the preparation of an opening
NFRS based Statement of Financial Position at 15th July 2016 (the date of transition).
As per NFRS 1 “Fist time adoption of NFRS”, following are the exemption available to the insurance company;

Exceptions to the retrospective application of other NFRSs
a)  derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

b)  non-controlling interests

c) classification and measurement of financial assets

Exemptions for business combinations

a) A first-time adopter may elect not to apply NFRS 3 retrospectively to past business combinations (busi
ness combinations that occurred before the date of transition to NFRSs). However, if a first-time adopter
restates any business combination to comply with NFRS 3 it shall restate all later business combinations
and shall also apply NFRS 10 from that same date.

b) If a first-time adopter does not apply NFRS 3 retrospectively to a past business combination, this has

the following consequences for that business combination:

The first-time adopter shall keep the same classification as in its previous GAAP financial statements.

The first-time adopter shall recognize all its assets and liabilities at the date of transition other than some
financial assets and financial liabilities derecognized in accordance with previous GAAP, assets, including
goodwill, and liabilities that were not recognized in the acquirer’s consolidated statement of financial position in
accordance with previous GAAP and also would not qualify for recognition in accordance with NFRSs in the
separate statement of financial position of the acquire.

c) NFRSs require subsequent measurement of some assets and liabilities on a basis that is not based on
original cost, such as fair value. The first-time adopter shall measure these assets and liabilities on that basis in
its opening NFRS statement of financial position, even if they were acquired or assumed in a past business
combination. It shall recognize any resulting change in the carrying amount by adjusting retained earnings.

d) Immediately after the business combination, the carrying amount in accordance with previous GAAP of
assets acquired and liabilities assumed in that business combination shall be their deemed cost in accordance
with NFRSs at that date. If NFRSs require a cost-based measurement of those assets and liabilities at a later date
that deemed cost shall be the basis for cost-based depreciation or amortization from the date of the business
combination.

Exemptions from other NFRSs
An entity may elect to use one or more of the following exemptions:

1. Insurance contracts
A first-time adopter may apply the transitional provisions in NFRS 4 Insurance Contracts. NFRS 4 restricts
changes in accounting policies for insurance contracts, including changes made by a first-time adopter.

2. Leases

First-time adopter may apply the transitional provisions in IFRIC 4 Determining whether an Arrangement
contains a Lease. Therefore, a first-time adopter may determine whether an arrangement existing at the date of
transition to NFRSs contains a lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing at that date.

RY 33 off afiF gl



basis of facts and circumstances existing at that date.

If a first-time adopter made the same determination of whether an arrangement contained a lease in accordance
with previous GAAP as that required by IFRIC 4 but at a date other than that required by IFRIC 4, the first-time
adopter need not reassess that determination when it adopts NFRSs. For an entity to have made the same deter-
mination of whether the arrangement contained a lease in accordance with previous GAAP, that determination

would have to have given the same outcome as that resulting from applying NAS 17 Leases and IFRIC 4.

3.  Fair value measurement of financial assets or financial liabilities at initial recognition

Despite the requirements of paragraphs 7 and 9, an entity may apply the requirements in the last sentence of
paragraph B5.4.8 and in paragraph B5.4.9 of NFRS 9 prospectively to transactions entered into on or after the
date of transition to NFRSs.

4. Deemed Cost:
The company has elected to measure item of property, plant and equipment at the date of transition at net car-
rying cost and use that net carrying cost as its deemed cost at that date.

5.  Lease:
In para 33, lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a straight-line basis
over the lease term unless either:

(a) Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user’s benefit even if the payments
to the lessors are not on that basis; or

(b) The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate
for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than
general inflation, then this condition is not met.

Short-term exemptions from NFRSs

1. Exemption from the requirement to restate comparative information for NFRS 9
2. Disclosures about financial instruments- may apply the transition provisions
3. Employee Benefits- may apply the transition provisions
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NECO
Schedule 42.1
RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT OR LOSS
Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
2017 2018
Profit/Loss as per GAAP (A) 208,531,771 302,460,152
Adjustments due to NFRS Implementation
1. Unearned Premium 2,583,999 250,270

2. Premium ceded to reinsurers (un-accrued)

3. Un-accrued Fee and Commission income

(20,411,434)

(10,097,107)

4. Increase (Decrease) in Investment Income (Government Bond)

5. Increase (Decrease) in Other operating and administrative 3,127,154 5,180,746
expenses

a. Reinsurance Commission Expense (265,660) 48,304
b. Agency Commission 3,426,235 3,791,427
c. Gratuity/Pension Expenses 327,281 537,411
d. Leave Encashment Expenses (360,703) (3,993,103)
e. Reversal of Provision for other losses - 4.796,707
f. Net Increase/Decrease in Staff Bonus - -
0. Increase (Decrease) in income tax expense due to NFRS imple- 10,027 1,036,708
mentation

a. Deferred tax income(expense) on premium amortization - -
b. Deferred tax income(expense) on Gratuity (98,184) (161,223)
c. Deferred tax income(expense) on Leave encashment 108,211 1,197,931
7. Outstanding claim - _
8. Change in reversal of provision for loss on investment 12,654,822 18,543,407
9. Change in Incurred but not reported (33,840,205) (46,490,457)
Total Adjustment (B) (35,875,638) (31,576,434)
Profit/(Loss) as per NFRS [A+B] 172,656,133 270,883,718

NFRS Profit amount differ from GAAP is due to remeasurement of following items namely deferred net

premium, deferred fee and commission income, deferred Reinsurance commission expense, deferred agent
commission expense, Gratuty,leave encashment and sick leave change as per acturial valuation, Change in staff
bonus as per NFRS profit, change in reversal of provision for loss on investment, change in incurred but not

reported.

%
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Schedule 42.2
RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended | Year Ended

2016 2017 2018
Total Equity as per GAAP(A) 615,086,520 1,228,800,282 | 1,968,080,161
Adjustments due to NFRS Implementation
1. Fair Value Reserve on Investment Available for Sale 1,562,850 (5,977,527) (21,631,463)
2.Acturial Reserve on Gratuity (3,942,532) (9,488,040) (15,048,512)
3.Net Increase/(Decrease) in Retained Earning (37,100,523) (39,135,950) (24,221,933)
a. Premium amortization - - -
b.  Gratuity (3,400,781) (3,171,684) (2,795,4906)
C. Leave Encashment (209,789) (462,281) (3,257,453)
d.  Unearned Premium Reserve (2,834,269) (250,270) -
e.  Reinsurance Asset - -
f.  Employee Bonus provision - - -
g Reversal of other Provision - - 4.796,707
h.  Unearned Commission (32,495,669) (49,746,528) (56,003,904)
1. Reversal of provision for loss on investment 1,839,985 14,494 807 33,038,213
4. Outstanding claim - - -
5. Incurred but not reported - (33,840,205) (80,330,662)
0. Transfer of excess NFRS profit to Regulatory Re- - - -
serve
7. Reclass of proposed dividend to retained earning 3,410,985 3,752,084
Total Adjustment (B) (36,069,219) (84,689,644) | (141,232,569)
Total Equity as per NFRS [A+B] 579,017,301 1,144,110,638 | 1,826,847,592

NFRS balance of equity differ from the GAAP balance is due to remeasurement of following items namely

Fair value reserve created on investment available for sale, Acturial reserve created on gratuity as per acturial

valuation, impact of gratuity and leave encashment in retained earning, unexpired risk reserve created as per
LAT report, employee bonus adjustment as per NFRS profit, deferred commission income and expense rec-

ognized as liability and assets, reversal of provision for loss on investment and reversal of other provision.

Schedule 42.3
Reconciliation of Statement of fianancial position

Year ended 2016
As per Gaap | NFRS Reclass | NFRS Remea-
surement
Assets
Property Plant and Equipment 29,048,069 - -
Intangible assets 16,000 - -
Deferred Tax Assets 4,541,689 - 2,567,251
Financial Assets
Financial assets at amortized cost 93,585,000 518,590,546 -
Financial asset at fair value through other comprehen- 150,416,337 (1,839,985) 4,072,628
sive income
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Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

19,783,422

(14,578,197)

Other Financial Assets -
Reinsurance Asset - 178,618,468 -
Insurance receivables 146,299,745 - -
Other Assets 34,416,812 (5,579,485) 13,330,535
Current tax assets 141,274,535 (138,562,250) -
Cash and cash Equivalent 709,731,979 (513,011,001) -
Total Assets 1,329,113,588 23,638,036 19,970,414
Equity

Share capital 324,043,632 - -
Share premium - - -
Insurance Fund 180,095,367 -
Catastrophic reserves 14,167,744 -
Retained Earnings 65,042,859 3,410,985 (39,667,773)
Other Reserves 31,736,918 - 187,569
Total Equity 615,086,520 3,410,985 (39,480,205)
Liabilities

Insurance Contract Liabilities 366,397,419 178,618,468 2,834,269
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 49,660,532 (14,578,197) 10,790,146
Insurance Payables 89,761,593 - -
Other Liabilities 37,788,778 (5,250,970) 45,826,204
Current Tax Liabilities 138,562,250 (138,562,250) -
Trade and other payables 31,856,494 - -
Total Liabilities 714,027,068 20,227,051 59,450,619
Total Liabilities and Equity 1,329,113,588 23,638,036 19,970,414

The NFRS balance of assets differ from GAAP balance is due to remeasurement of following items deferred
tax assets recognized on fair value on investment, gratuity and leave, , fair value recognition on share and
mutual fund, reversal of provision on investment, reversal of other provision and Deferred reinsurance and

agent commission expense.

The NFRS balance of liability differ from GAAP balance is due to remeasurement of following items Incurred
but not reported and unexpired risk reserve recognized as per NFRS 4, Gratuity and leave encashment liability

recognition as per acturial valuation, deferred reinsurance commission income and provision for staff bonus

adjustment on NFRS profit.

g
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NFRS balance of equity differ from the GAAP balance is due to remeasurement of following items namely
Fair value reserve created on investment available for sale, Acturial reserve created on gratuity as per acturial
valuation, impact of gratuity and leave encashment in retained earning, unexpired risk reserve created as per LAT
report, employee bonus adjustment as per NFRS profit, deferred commission income and expense recognized
as liability and assets and reversal of provision for loss on investment.

Schedule 43
RECONCILIATION OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For the year ending 32nd Ashad 2075
Particular As per GAAP As per NFRS Difference
Cash flow from Operating Activities 257,305,917 256,507,318 (798,599)
Cash flow from Investing Activities (727,145,580) (642,221,010) 84,924,570
Cash flow from financing Activities 436,581,866 406,637,515 (29,944,350)
Net change in cash and cash equivalent (33,257,803) 20,923,818 54,181,621
Opening cash and cash equivalent 114,037,010 122,931,725 8,894,714
closing cash and cash equivalent 80,779,208 143,855,543 63,076,335

The change in cash flow from operating activiteis as per GAAP and as per NFRS is due to following reason:

e Decrease in Extra current Assets as per NFRS

¢ Decrease in extra current liabilities as per NFRS

¢ Deferred Net premium income

¢ Deferred reinsurance commission income

¢ Deferred Agent commission expense

e Deferred Reinsurance commission expense

¢ Change in deferred tax income or expense as per NFRS

*  Gratuity

e Leave encashment

e change in IBNR

e Staff bonus adjustment as per NFRS

e Reversal of other provision

¢ Reversal of provision for loss on investment

e The change in cash flow from Investing activiteis as per GAAP and as per NFRS is due to following
reason:

¢ Reclassification of fixed deposit having more than 3month as financial assets at amortized cost

e Investment in share and mutual fund valuation as per market rate ie. Available for sale

e The change in cash flow from financing activiteis as per GAAP and as per NFRS is due to following
reason:

e Change in Retained earning due to NFRS

e Change in reserves due to NFRS
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Schedulee 44

LIABILITY ADEQUACY TEST REPORT (LAT) RESULT

line of business

Unexpired risk reserve [URR=UPR+PDR]

2016 2017 2018

Aviation - - -

Agro 1,206,197 1,826,363 3,494,305

Eng 8,655,939 19,384,460 13,146,769

Fire 65,779,345 82,528,384 111,818,229

Marine 575,422 4,017,723 5,376,330

Laghu - - -

Miscellaneous 12,586,985 10,830,219 16,848,023

Motor 128,318,533 255,923,139 345,840,900

Total 217,122,421 374,510,288 496,524,556

line of business Incurred but not reported [[BNR]
2016 2017 2018

Aviation - - -
Agro 11,140 257,554 201,692
Eng 1,141,241 2,723,464 4,009,694
Fire 3,843,342 654,410 9,693,126
Marine 81,167 737,732 2,781,862
Laghu - - -
Miscellaneous 106,722 1,246,736 595,076
Motor 2,336,109 47324977 85,496,718
Total 7,519,721 52,944,873 102,778,168
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RETURN ON INVESTEMENT LAST 5 YEARS

Base Price 100 for 2070/71

FY Bonus(Including Value Return on Base price
Cash Dividend)

2070/71 16.31 116.31 16.31%

2071/72 15.79 134.68 34.68%

2072/73 21.05 163.02 63.02%

2073/74 10.53 180.19 80.19%

2074/75 12.63 202.95 102.95%

CAPITAL MOVEMENT OF LAST 5 YEARS

FY Opening Bonus Share Calls in Right Share | Closing Capital
Capital advance

2070/71 135,221,625 = . - 135,221,625

2071/72 135,221,625 31,777,082(15.49%) | 69,859,801 281,777,082

44,918,574(18.96%)

2072/73 281,777,082 42,266,550(15.00%0) = - 324,043,632

2073/74 324,043,632 64,808,726(20.00%) - | 32,4043,642(100%) 712,896,000

2074/75 712,896,000 71,289,599(10.00%) -1 39,209,2811(50%) 1,176,278,410

2076/77(Pro- | 1,176,278,410 | 141,153,408(12.00%) 1,317,431,818

posed)
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FTEAT 4
fatea faaowi awafraa W Jmn Aifaee

FFAT STAHT (Company Information)

T 3T fafaee (NECO Insurance Limited) (39 Tfg “hrat” 9iUshT) TU@MT HFOHT U 02 SIS wiiyq fafra
gTforea Ul 1T FEET BT | FEHTHT RS ST AR, HISHVSHT Bl @ | AT HEoT Jqrer fardiosy fafmr e
ferfaenT giessd wenT @ J9 oIl ST AfafdeTe ST U, R0%¥R 3T THT 2o I IUGHT () AT 9T e, 0% @
o < &1 3ufem (2) smifeny fsfam sfaT sraamrr gseme ™ fadt 043 /03729 Td a1 T uTed T < 2T T aThd
FHRIER TR & | TR T foxiier et Heneish aifdeTe Terre/ ST et @it fHid 098 /03 /20 |T UIid SushT &7 |

q. fafoa faa<or qurda smamee

7w fafar faawor Wfaerias A staemom (Historical Cost Concept) { SqIEFeh! HT=dl (Going Concern) T STETAT
T AT T Frardt feoqufigen T ST=re Seorg TRURMT atgeh TiewTel (Accrual) STTURAT ETEA TR AU FEE THISL
HEITETE ST H9Te @™ (Nepal Accounting Standards), fomT T, R0, famt fmmaeft, 0%), T U 2053 qT iwr
aftyfaent fafar foemor aramefy T3, Q0w &7 AT=HAT AT SHTETIHT Weh! ToedT THAATS SAAT T TR TR S |

FTHART AU (Use of Estimates)

fafaer faawree qar el o yafad fagraee T e dEme (Nepal Accounting Standards) I AT T FHEHT
ST ST/ Efadeh TN T Ude Steet fatae faeror fufaar Seora mitesnr wedfa, arfae, ST om @i sihee aor
e ST qTcaeTs T T4 | arfash TRV (Actual Result) 3eaifad STgHH w=aT = §7 T96s ot &1 =T Seorex
(Significant) Tg 3TTANF B |

3. feax awafw s@rezw ifa

Teor vafd Tt ot r@TsH TR & T qrafdeh! ARTdeTe ol diad BT W Hels fhars! oo (Book Value) AT STEETAHT
JETEUHT S | FFITT UT TTHehT AR TR Tl qAT FAOHAT Geells AN oHT GisTetor TRUT S |

3. BT FgT At

feor grafa oraTsA TitwsRr fafa af@ <@l 9o womef! (Diminishing Balance Method) a1 fafad ater g &g it
TH D |

R gwta FEFE T %
FIT L\
i T feperererd R4
T AT 1
FECET T GeT TfeITeT STeRoT K
T AT Ro
ferst ges Trdt 1

T 31T qrufd (Software) TTS & THAT UG T+ i TASURT & | SR TATSHeRT i 3TRret Uer ffde menr srawem
ST BT @ eRaieh T e Rl © |

WWW.neco.com.np (13@



NECO

¥, efiaa A avafage Gt Jifd

QU g7 HHH T 3T TS Gsiiepd TR & T &. &,000 WeaT FHH Hedoh! AHFETS G T JATGUH 3 |
Y . TIRT et At

T AT TehT ATHIATS AT felg STRIHT U, R0Ue T SATEAT ITH ST ST THUHT & |

F AR ST TAT QT MG TR THT SFAaTE G FI=aTets T & (Deferred Tax) AT Hhl SFawT THUHT S |
T KT AT AT &Tiged HTI THeRT  SATHT S SSHT 3TETS 3w THTS g T HIel Skl AT UF G oAT] 93Eehehl T
3T G AT TeTehT HTehT &L AN g STHT T T &L TR (Deferred Tax Asset) Ui 3TSI g4 T AT SIS 337 He Tl
HEITSHT T TR TR G 3713 TohHeTs Faien! 9T oiaTs TRush! @ | famr afafaenr frderm smifsm worm &t avafa fastr
JUHT | ST T T &L SHIST WeT T Hifd ferguant & |

<. ST A@TSA AT
(%) BRI TS/ FEOTISHT ATHT QT i

T TR AT UTE EEhIeh! ST U1 AT Ufecish faitHee ha-fiehl J=dqast aT FOTI=HT TTHUT IS SThed Hed o el
e A S Se © HIE T SIS S | Silehd god W1 0 Hed S HUH! ThHCTS “STTEH g S erTHiET e
ik SHISUERT © TAT TFATS HTHIRT FITE FHTCRT ST T T TTHUsh! D |

(@) s/ TafoRr Seeen Hd AT T cEms fita
oo/ fafaer deemehT gt fraromT et SIS SiaT ThEET JETs THUH S |
(1) ufscreh Terfaee smrfiehT SIERAT erTHT erare fifa

gfecten fefiee shFaHTenT STRAT TRUERT TRTHICTS e JoawT TS T A1Td Tgehl § | T o W3l I Jof A WU Il A
U T 3T FFAT aeT 7T fifd @l & |

(=) ufscter fafade Fraeier STRY TR FOTISEEAT T @t fifd
ufecten fefiee sroicel STRY TehT UTISEEATs Tl HodHT QT@TsH THUHT S |
9. TIE TG AR At

Tageft gamT Toohr TFafa @ SIS aui-deRl @G alel FUTaL THUHT & | faaefl EmT HUHT HRITREER! T@TS HFRIAR
Trfaerr fafmer ggmr nitesT © | faf T stee W 9 ST EHATs %7 e TEETemT ST o Eeieh! THT @ T =iid
TR B

c. ST AT A@T3A Afe

dfrTeIeek ST ST U T st afgfaent fadye amfsr T urftaehr STTemET erEm et © | sfiuTerE T e et
Hrer snifefer adenT et SHTYeheTE H2TS Gg THATS HTS MY SHISUH 3 |

g yfe fafa vt sfraTgee et T fafa ufe ot sTamET ar WhHaTs et ST ST oRg ST sushy fafaet s
SHTSUERT & | T YT TR TSI UTed g STHT]esh AT MEWTET (Accural) STTETRHT TG THUHT S |

93z 33 it arfie afedem




Q. TAETHT W AT ATz Afe

g’-lﬁ"hT FHTTE ST TrewTelt (Accrual basis) HTUTHT T AT HHIHF (Profit Commission) TS TG UTieqshl STEMCAT
ST STfITaRT & | X ATHT HMATH (Profit Commission) T8 Je 0! fAlaa THeiT HTed SUhT STaEATHT 18 HTied T
AT Hifd TR S |

0. A AT AWTIA qAT A(SHIG AT

FIOHIST TRTHIATE UTed T SATST QT 37T AT (SIS 1eeh) g UGt (Accrual basis) STTUTHT ST SHISUSHT S |
HEHTRT STHE SIS ST affaent fafr faeror armdt fdem 0ew smifem wr ferfor T stewis Tiwsr & |

99. FHSAT AQTSA AT

FFIIT ITANT ThT FHSfieATs HIaT TEHAAT @I T A1Tq Wbl | T 3T, &, 0% /6% T HET FFHAT FHFT fag of ar
ISTIT U e T ol el T |

93, G @ SrgHiE A

FHFIIRT FHT-ATFT AT 3T AT TeOTaesqT STaeaT @9 aiehie JHr ginfaenr fafaa faewor gr=ft frdsm amifem vr
TrertoT T o TR StewTS MHUHT & |

q3. ST T TR @ AT At

FIOTST qTelt SR el sfuTerE SIS SRRl T ThH T | QT Wadieeh! ATiT HATIwIsh HS T STH-H WY gud
AT & TR @ AW T TR S |

9. AT T AU e A@TsA Hifd

T Sifent aTeieen! STIATIA aTidce ATEeTeh! TETHT JHe(Heh qoT 6E siHeheteh! fe&dT hTs Ga g haaT Tfvera ot ured g
Salvage %! Y HTE SHTSURT & | STHT U 0%R I THT R TAT AT TGt 0% &l F=7 24 (2)(F) T STawT sHifsy
STEATIACT ST ThT THIT G SfehT Tl ThHehT 294% TohH SHaET T AT feTushl & |

Y. G ATHT AGHIE A

QT ATHIETE T AT AT FEATSTRT T L STIEATS THTATSIH TRUTS STehT Tehl Ga ATHIRT “o% TN ofaT afnfashr fafmer
Toraor Treeelt fadem, R0ey aETiSTT U fehfament sffureRismT fa-fteesh! YR STHHR Stewhis THUHT & |

9%, FHATURT IUeW, faar qan st glaen amwa sqaen fifa
FHeRI! 3UgH, o faaT qerm ferrt faar aradent hT sEa-ient BT I1d draret femmaeft, R05- e e srgam e :

(%) IULH HTEAT: AR SHHARIHT o SAART 3 I A1y Gyl fsTenT @IEUTE MUY ATEh doier T HaT 3Tafueh] LT 3Ue
GHATS FIEAT T 3UST HITHT STHAT TTRTHT B |

(@) =R faerent g 20 faT grr e gfea o W 9@ 20 fa T forrt foemeht ghmT <o feramm @iaa afa deprere I
fedeh! qoter afed TTideh ETET I ST AT THART Gll T3 ThT STl T ST TR STaelT ol |

99, JERTEYT ATETHT et Aifa

TG G T STATHIEERT S T SHEITHcT 33 FHt FERT TR ST SiohTeag STRTHITs et et el 7 <fifd &bl &
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TG EEHTChT TS T Serqu=ieh] GGHT YerTHT TR e ThHeTs TR @ WiHT SROTTS a7 Sedqusiehl FITE ST ST
HT YA I G0 A @ TS U & |

9. I A Hifagw
(F) AT ARIH FHST AGEAT

T AT 0% I gHT R AT AT FRmrEet, R0y F i 2w (2) (W) TR I, ey, s, agfadh, et qeur fafaer
T ST fedTemT SETsUeRT ga Mfaem SR wo HidRTder g ThH STEHT SiTEHehT T saawe m iushT |

ATk ST EERT STeh ST SATHREHT ST e aieh! STHUTC SIRET ST TRITeRT ThTeTTs T Sueh! STRIET THTSRT T
TNURT & | ATfEeh SHT STaETeh! §RAT ST FmTaell, 0% &I T®T 24 () SHITTH 3 I qvaTd HT STRIET HTEST TR & |

(@) FHATRT ST TqGeAqT

FIFE U 030 ITTAR TR TfeehT AuTet fafer afadaT (NFRS) TR Gg ATHhT 2o Uiawrder §7 T3 T FHHaRT JIE6h!
AT e TR & |

(1) ST FaTeew
TR ST UF R0%R THT Yo I IUGWHT I THITSIH FHeT SHIeehh! ¢ FATd T SHT TaT I[edh A9 Td ETS THUH! S |
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EESEIIES
fafoa faaumrT awafraa @ awfte feoufize

q. FEWTA TAAET

3T) T AT YT G aTeh! RTIHT TeehT 3 |

3T) yeangfa ufdergar (Underwriting Commitments) el &4 |

3) STerE STeaTid HwaT STEheTE HFHT IUT STt Wehl qT FHEATCT aTiTea TfehI TEhT ot FRITT STiored el & |
§) OISt o FHETTehT qhaTe B RO faguaht 7 |

3) T FH qTiIC T |

3. WM T St Tt T e AeATTh TTET A T STEER

FOAeT STefeRaTgRT UeT TEhT FHITSI T 31T FHTUTEEeh! AT SHTeiEHT Seaiiad i@ (Risk Coverage) T ¥fater UeT ekt
frafent Sectfad STgaTiaa aTeft TheeRT STTURAT gTfred HeamsH T el @ |

3. et FEUaET gt wifiaar aan faaege

FIIf1ohT TFITAWT BTt TF & faare aoT fafaaar wahr &7 |

¥. i, S qu feaw grafaent i afegeRt gldegen

HFAfTet shofl, AT qT e Erafie! TiT a5 TohTereht Tfdearga SHTTHT &7 |
Y. TG qeafead et @ fosht aevhiameent 7o

) @itE T FFul qradeh! SETHE JToT YU |

3T fersht TivusRT wer rafeht YT AT TR B |

%, T U TRt Fne qar ey frat fager @R faagor

I R THAT FICHTT &, 2,29¢,000,000 (TTd T & ¢4, %00,000) T TAHEN Teh! T TAT & 4ol,000 000 (Tq TN &.
23%,000,000) THT fharl fetushr & |

9. & disaT o avaramT et S/ el dearn @A afgae e fram et @
oo T fafae HeTeeT el HisaTd HruHish! fearerd T fre (Reconcile) T THYT UTed WSEha S |
o &/ Qe fo faq atet feame avaremn arafeaa S/ meiasst andq afgaet e fram awrdt @

foraeft qreftaeraed falg o &. 3¢,3R0,%34 (Td & & 30,3u20uk) Tfag U & 23¢,3R% 2R (7T a9 & 2319,308,444%)
TedTer @enT & | AR Tfer fauereed T fag o €. 3,54% 3¢ (TT aF & g o4 ¥qu) Tiag o &.x0ucg wer  (7Td a9 &.
¥ 436 R ThH & D |

@, SHEA TR T g=Afera AT O, et aan s afafaere aifre swifsm @ qgsr
FHFIIST TReh! ST Yerierd ST U, femrared’ aer sfiar giafaems aifeuent fese aifem @l 3|
qo. AR HATF AT FATAHRAT TA(EIq Tch AT FEATAT WIRT FIUATT
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STHeheh! EeTeTeh o HETThH T TF(-eId oFch o HEITET HUsh! HIUST S |
9q. SRS AT FFafeRT gaTur fuat ot feray, o qan sitfaer
T STTRAT rafeeRl YLaUTHT - SR0T feTUshl & |

qR. FHFHA FT TTHT THTUT T T TLHRT AT, qAT TEAT TehT THTOT T IO & dteht 3.a. ¥ & avareft faorant and siferest
AT, ZERT HY AT ST I T TR T TH A, AT AR IR TR

FFTHIRT 3T.d. 000 /02 TRT T TIEUT WS Hieh! ol U T YToq WS Teheh] © | I UiSeRT 3T.9. &&ehl AT 3T faawor
TG S Heheh! o TIRT T FET0T T STTehT Wbl & |

3. frat TRy dwmerewant afewAToT T w Ot

I ek IHET ST & 20,208,%%0 (A & & R¢ 3R, ¥%R) SHTYeH fhat MUk @ | fafdent stgemT fer HrTete
sfraTyTees TR Tkt it g

. TR o STHER suTere tafy fHas afent simIesh 3Teht 318 T ATHT GHRTSH THUEHT |

. SfATerEdT I MU STHEW g2TEuaH! |

. sfifacent STremT sfiuTs T SeTSUGRT |

- SftHTAE T TR |

¥, HTAGH g SH @A fEwor

TEH |

Y. FHY FUT AT GTATA FEOATRT TR GST &, 2,205 R0¢,¥00 TERT T WA TTHT ¢ TH: (HEhem et ¢ a9ga |
9. foat gieg aFafo @ avE T 9@ a9 @9 (Amortization) ARGTH TEFHT faawuT

I FHEHET 3.8, 0% /0% T 3T TEET TasT Eleg Trafdeh! ST Wl o &. 4,092 200 ol § | I8 ThHETE T aHery
ATGTRT @ T STHAT &. 2,020,334 LT & T AT ATk AT &, 423,3% '3 BTH gl T @l T8 G &. R,0%<¢ 30 Afehl
T D |

99, FHWHT TTEATT ATELHT FIE:

TEHT |

5. AfeTeeT THERET TFAIE ST TAT ToEeh GeTgs fEawur
TEHT |

R, AT AAREE

(%) HraTfeerd qeTe® HiehT RIS (Related Parties Transactions)

HiaeTd o G1=T St I TeTuehT TR eig® AEa fHoTeeeh! TReehT Hee T grafrad SETes Tid JHTEST el o |
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HeTeA o7 Tl T ieerd safch aT HETehT TrTideseh! FFaT-EaT HUhT SHT Frai-e HRIER JaT (20) AT Seokd TRTH S |

T 1Tk IRt weT et fafu=T afafa/ 3u-afafaeeanr SowuT Suferdt aTaq HeTeehesaTs ST &. 2 R%¢,000 WRT YTHHT
TRUHT B | TgE FRIERT AfTHAATS TATHAT AT &, %,33%,2%% BT TRURT T | THAT SATTh TW FRwRT sTfespaers
FHART FaT |ree femTEet STgar e giaer yam TR @ |

%, Wo TTeh! AT GHeHT SfHT T T sfiuTeraeh! EHT e & Heersh afafashr sTerey, 9ee T steht oTiyd afarenT @rees
offuT T ST SREIHTCT STHT &, 2w, %33 ST BT TR & |

(@) Frafer afsersh fafaeeeh! IPRAT TR TMHET Wl Gool WwaT Jf oI 27 Uehlel |7 aT9d I1d Uiqerd Saer arr
JUT L, sohel THERINT SIS0 TRT e qeiT fafor Semeesh! @rdr Hiserd andd 7Td SATie aSaT el Tusl T &.
2%,%%, ol TH ITMH THHT TH HFI-Tel Ufecioh TATHSSHRI AT TRehT TTHIHT Tl Jod WraT ST’ ool HeT HUshlel | amad
T AT STTEAT &, 2%,R3¢ ¢ Tl & T JH 311Uk THHT STHAT &, 2%, << YT W5 €T fbdl 3fideh =il et S8
STHAT TohH &. 33,03¢,323 “THTHIHT AIHTIehT SATHT oForEr” f3Tdeh STraiid sqaeelT SIS |

(1) STt e g fet. it diamfor T Uit sSTuehT Ukt qeT AT a TR GeTeht ATHT Shra-fiet afaardt faeg &, ue e, 34,33
T YT TIEGE STaTerd, UTeTHT T TTUshT forT | 3t HeTT JrRIe STaTeidet THIT R0%¢/03/2% AT &, 24 Ue,c34.] 3 Hiqardl
romfoT TeNUEETe 3T g 386 9T GeT Bae e &t i wrofters fo Tl 3w fol foeg watee stareranT
e TRUT & T &TeT 3 JeT TfeRaeh! STeil SR TSEs |

(er) 3Afeleh Y TS e STFHT WUeh! <fsh HISaTd aTad saae

arfefer Y HHTE WUeRT HTq T ufs S WA STFT WUSRT <ishehl STHAT (oM &, %8RS, 0oc¢ s ITd Tiaerd sqaer T 3=
TreFATIeRT ATHT e fTSeRaT SHISURT SURNT STHeRRT TRISEEY |

(T) TreudT ST
FFIThT AICHET STIATT HHTIAR Wl &
faawon TEHE  (FSCHD)
. YT TIcHHET AT A
T GHTATTSIA ¥t (1) 2,3%,c4R.02
T GHTATTSTIA aTfered (3T) RE3,¥E2. 03
U TIHHT TS ThH (37)-(3T) R,¥23,3%0.3¢
. ATETF Qrod-H AT |, T 3=adqq &H
wgﬁrgﬁﬂ'w Qyooo’ooo.oo
farra off aTTTfeR ARt g BT G aren Q1A ST T 2%9,¥%R,0%0 &l ¥o Hfaed TER¥cC.C3
@g T i & :ey 258,00 @ R0 Hiaerd 2219,033.%
WHIC’WH SE ,000 000,00
HAIeu=Ht T (F/@) 2.%¥2

HIeWHT STIUTAsh! TTUHT ‘IUcTeY Hicw-HT AT ThTeTs ‘STTaveh Qew-HT ATfsi Thdel T RT TS |
3UTTSY HIeH-HT TSI ThH WTTeT el THTITTSIA JFafd A T et SHTITSIa aTecaenl ®ie af |
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SATATIF Hou-HT AT T GhATe gavwar 3= A & |

<. %, Qyoooyoooyooo

@. gg s et [0 gfaerd steteh! T
7T, ST o TifeieR aveRT @E AT g SfehT aTal ST ThHehT ¥ o FTasTd aeehl e

srar giafaer fafa Rowe/o0e/0 AT IHT Aot Arfsia el aifew frsffem sfimr sradfienr 2.« siar ArforenT dres=dt

ITITAETS THT A |

(=) FFaHIhT HeTeieh ATHITGRT 3., R0y /oy T ATHT I =T & « ¢330, 852,00 T T AHERE .¢3,¢3% 2¥0.00
TR STHAT &. 2%2,243,%0¢.00 ol SIH I TEATE USR] & | TUT AT THHAT AFT L &, ©,%¥33,231.00 TG ATV FTAT TS
TR @ | T Tfqaere ST TRueh! ST &« ¢33, 0082.00 AT STRIcAT AT.E. o002, HT JTHATGHT GRhT ATHT/ @
E. ¢’ ¥ ¥4o WY TIIT UTHIHETE Sishl @Rl &, 23,%00,¢ %% .00 HHTAT THUH! |

(%) T fedaeeen! THAATS Hehedd FUATHT SETEUHT © |
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NECO
ST e
UHE {Hhlgat
& | faawor AR R090/192 0168/ 63 063/ 63 093/ 9% 0% /94
? 2 3¢ . 3 ¥CY,%0 | ¥REIRIL0 | §2U,065UR0 | §RR¢,€003¢R | 8,350,542 0%
R SRR He e 2,343,324 3,806,062 3,3%0,¥3% ©2RCRUR | 22,083 beY
3 gfd R forerelt gear &, 44,03 20%.34 2¢8.€3 203,36 28%.%¢
¥ Tg AT &, 3,8%¢,304 | QR 2¢3 00T | PRZULY,IRY | R0¢43L002 | 303,¥%0,243
« T SRR 3T (EPS) 3 R0.9% 3.0% 30.43 .Y 4.9
% T SRR AT (DPS) (T T a1 T 0d) | & R¥.0% 24,08 22.04 20,43 2.3
o gfet SRR SR 7 (MPPS) 3 990,00 ¥%3.00 9,2%0.00 %¢2.00 R¢2.00
¢ Yed HATEHT AT (PE Ratio) FHuTd R¢.30 2%.23 43.0¥ 33.4Y 3.4
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